M

MONTGOMERY
COUNTYW

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Meeting Notice

TO: Board Members
FROM: Karl Gustafson Jr.
DATE: September 8th, 2025
RE: Planning Board Meeting
The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for

Monday, September 8%, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business
Development Center, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville, NY.

Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any
questions.

cc:  The Recorder The Leader Herald
Montgomery Co. Legislature Daily Gazette
DPW

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334
www.montgomerycountyworks.com



IL.

IIL.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

M

MONTGOMERY
COUNTYX

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING
Monday, September 8%, 2025

5:30 PM — Montgomery County Business Development Center

Pledge of Allegiance

Role Call

Adoption of Agenda

Approval of previous meeting minutes

Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)
Town of Amsterdam — Special Use Permit

Town of Mohawk — Site Plan Review (Rera)

Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review (Carroll)

Any other business

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334

www.montgomerycountyworks.com



Montgomery County Planning Board

Meeting Minutes
August 11, 2025
(meeting held in MCBDC, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville)
MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mark Hoffman, Chairman
Peter Lyden, Member Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner
Wayne DeMallie, Alternate Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant

Irene Collins, Member
David Wiener, Vice Chairman
Frank Szykowski, Member

ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Frank Maphia, Member Grant Egelston- City of Amsterdam
Betty Sanders, Alternate Henry Aurojo- Town of Mohawk

Angela Frederick, Member
Erin Covey, Member

II.

III.

Iv.

VI

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Hoffman at 6:31 p.m.

Roll Call

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman Hoffman.

Adoption of the Agenda

David Wiener made a motion to adopt the agenda, Frank Szykowski seconded. All members
present were in favor.

Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes

Irene Collins made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Frank Szykowski seconded
the motion. The previous minutes were approved.

Public Comment

No public comment.

City of Amsterdam - Site Plan Review

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is a site plan review for the City of Amsterdam at
47 Market Street. The Royal Food Pantry is looking for a Site Plan review. Alex stated that



VII.

VIII.

IX.

they are submitting a site plan for the basic modifications they are making to the building.
Grant Egelston stated that there were some concerns about traffic near the roundabout, but the
city was okay with some traffic on Market Street. Majority of the traffic is foot traffic for the
food pantry. Irene Collins stated that there are no cross walks from the public parking lot
across from the food pantry. The board agreed with her statements.

Peter Lyden made a motion to approve the referral with modifications that there needs to be a
pedestrian and traffic safety study and suggested that Amsterdam Police Department controls
traffic during the food drop-off periods, seconded by Frank Szykowski. Irene Collins
Abstained. The referral was approved.

The referral was approved.

Town of Mohawk- Area Variance

Alex Kuttesch explained that this is a area variance on Route 30A in the Town of Mohawk.
The project is proposing to do agricultural equipment sales. They are seeking a road frontage
variance. They are required to have 300 feet of road frontage and currently have 262 feet.

David Wiener made a motion to approve, Seconded by Frank Szykowski. All were in favor.

The referral was approved.

Town of Mohawk- Area Variance

Alex Kuttesch stated that this referral is also an area variance in the Town of Mohawk. The
project is a agricultural equipment repair shop. Typically for a project of this type the zoning
requires a 130,000 square foot site, the applicants currently have 41,000 square feet. They are
asking for relief on road frontage and square footage requirements. Henry Aurojo stated that
the applicant does not plan to be working on heavy farm equipment, more smaller pieces of
equipment. Henry also stated that the applicant has a full-time job, so this would be a second
job for him and wouldn’t be very big. The applicant is unable to purchase more land around
the business which is forcing him to ask for the variance.

Peter Lyden made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by David Wiener. All were in
favor.

The referral was approved.

Other Business

There was no other business.

Adjournment

Peter Lyden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m., seconded by Irene Collins.



All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Karl Gustafson Jr.
Economic Development Grant Assistant



) REFEMAL FORM Referrsfl MNumbei
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD assiglied by the MCPB upon

acceptance of referral for

review

This Referral wust be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior (o the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda,
Tongn o Oeas T 3R 9 o

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, TROM: Municipal Board: ¢ ¢y A/ A 0 (D0 o

Old County Courthouse, Referring Officer: 5o o oty (y

PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mgﬂil original resolution to:

Phone: 518-853-8334 Vw08 Duns 5 0 O

Fax: 518-853-8336 ‘ 295 Wanay's Coepet Hooao

" . j ) L “?:5"\1’\"-'3 rw{.kgf)w»f\ ,U K{ ;41@, o
Applicant: S K N\ FRoera vy I Site Address: 4$0D R ve 20 Qangy _{w&ot..,\.? AN
- : (A EM £ az

Tax Map Number(s): o4 . 1L — i~ Y 4. Acres: 1 «A2a)
Is the site currently serviced by public water? X] Yes [ 1 No

On-site waste water treatment is carrently provided by: [E/Public Sewer or]_] Septic System
Current Zoning; Yy - \ 8. Current Land Use: & 1= Oy L P [

b A U

Project Description: _ Ry ] Coavvaes  Sise o

10, MCPB Jurisdiction:
D Text Adoption or Amendment D Site is located within 500° of:

[] a municipal boundary.

[] a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[] an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area

[} an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[ ] a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

11 a farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances)

Tleond i o Do 7R D e

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date: | 513> Time: (.’ &0 Location: 27 0\ exasongy &

Qlfvmg Fal Tl N N T

Referred Action(s)

If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipe! board if different from above,
12. [] Text Adoption or [ ] Amendment Referring Board:
] Comprehensive Plan  [] Local Law [ | Zoning Ordinance { | Other

R o
e G I O

13, [ ] Zone Change Referring Boarxd:
Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:

Purpose of the Zone Change:

14. [] SitePlan [_| Project Site Review Referring Board:

Proposed Improvements:

Proposed Use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? ] Yes [] No Type: [] Area [ ] Use
Specify:

Is a State of County DOT work permit needed? IfYes : [ ] Stateor [} County [] No

Specify:




15. T4 Special Permit Referring Board: Vinvviva Seaeo
Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use: Lecao L 4 v Exincinead )
Will the proposed project require a variance? L] Yes ?@ No Type: [:] Area [ ] Use
16, Variance Referring Board:

[] Area ] Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section;

SEQR Determination
Action: Finding:
(] Typel [ ] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
"] Typell [ ] Conditional Negative Declaration
[ Unlisted Action [l Negative Declaration
] Exempt [] No Finding (Type I Only)

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): iy 1DE V& @ i it \’} v Pate:

REQUIRED MATERIAL
Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All matetials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
o If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

e All material may be submitted digitally as well at ttp:/www.mcbde.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form Trhnsmittal Date

‘) _Q.;:;;Mwu;{x) {brj cm‘"(‘;} . ;{:ﬂ;‘»’; ),.,..,'.3')‘;-*-'» "-"”§

S YN VAT




This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning,

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

TO:

Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on . Please be advised that the
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this
form on and makes the following recommendation.

] Approves

L] Approves (with Modification)

[] Disapproves:

[l wNo significant County-wide or inter-community input

] Not subject to Planning Board review

I:I Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date Kenneth F. Rose, Director
Montgomety County Dept. of Economic
Development and Planning



K I 2102011, ' S Application #: Z—“ Z\S " ;S&}{

Date: ﬁ - }? - Z( ) ?\&

Town of Amsﬁaﬁ‘dam

Planning Board
Application to the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting at which it is
to be considered by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached itformation.

Applioant;SKJ Properties 1l LLC Applicant’s Reprosentative;_Canna Planet Dispensary
(must be property owner) (if applicable)
Address:_4803 Route 30 Address:
Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM PLaza) 590 Route 211 E, Middletown NY 10941
Phone: () Phone: { ) 845-866-3348
Professional Advisor;_North Engineer Other :
(i.e. Enginser, Atchitect, Surveyor, etc.) (if appropriate, please specify)
Address; Address;
1404 NY-28, West Hurley, NY 12491
Phone: () 845-331-0028 Phone: ().
Property Location

Address: 4803 Route 30 Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM PLaza)

General Location; Retail Plaza

Zoning District:  M-1
" Tax Parcel ID# (SBI)__ 24.16-1-4

Type of Application (please cheek appropriate bex(s)):

1 Subdivision

[ 1 Site Plan

hd Special Use Permit

[] Planned Unit Deveﬂopmelnt Review (formal action teciuired by Town Board)

Atiached plense find Appendix A-SEQR compliance, and Appendix B-Ag. Data Statement compliance.
Compliance with these items is requited under the applicable NYS Laws, a brief explanation is included
in the appendices to assist the applicant, For specifics on submission/application requirements,
procedutes, time frames, efc., the applicant should refer to the applicable Town regulations (Zoning, -

Su dg\iion, ¢te.) andlor NYS law (SEQR, Ag. & Markets, General Municipal, etc.).
A 4ls (wf
Applicant Date Applicant’s Representative Date



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 — Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification, Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available, If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information, ‘

Complete all items in Part L. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
{ead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Canna Planet INC

Name of Action or Project:

Canna Planef

Project Location (describe, and attach a Jocation map}:
KEM Plaza 4803 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010

Brief Description of Proposed Actio:

Proposed interior renovation and fit-out of an existing commercial retail unit for use as a licensed adult-use cannabls dispensary, In compliance with
NYS Office of Cannahis Management regulations. No exterior expansion or significant site disturbance Is proposed. Interior fit for the retall store.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Tolophone! gas-a66-3348

Canna Planat E-Mail: Sennypatelofiice@gmail.com

Address:
590 Route 211 E
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Middletown NY 10841
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO VES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2, If no, continue to question 2,
2. Does the proposed action require a petmit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: STATE OCM - Cannabls Lic D
3. a, Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? aACres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? acres
c. Total acreage {project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? acres

4. Checl all fand uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. [JUrban [] Rural (non-agriculture) [ Industiial [7] Commercial [] Residential (suburban}
[ rorest [] Agriculture [7] Aquatic [1 Othex(Specify):
[ Parkland

Page 1 of 3




14, Identify the typical habitat fypes that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check alf that apply:
[IShoreline [_1 Forest {_| Agricultural/grasslands [ Barly mid-successional
[Wetland 1 Urban [ Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

2
o

16. Ts the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. ‘Wilt the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

2. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b, Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

TNNNEINES

OoOCe dE L E

completed) for hazardous waste?
[f Yes, describe:

unknown fo us but reported by DEG

NO

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)? i
H Yes, explain the putpose and size of the impoundment: [:]
19, Tias the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?
If Yes, describe: D
20.1as the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or YES

[]

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: Date:

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

Signature: Title:

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




TOWRN OF AMSTERDAM ZONING MAP

AMENDED DECEMBER 15, 2010

i

TR
Fonr Jorson ﬂ.

LEGEND

ZoNING DISTRICTS

A AGRICULTURE

B-1 BusiNESS

5-2 RESTRICTED BUSINESS

1 MANUFACTURING/MIXED USE
R-1 RESIDENTIAL

R-Z RESIDENTIAL

R-M MOBI-E HOME RESIDENTIAL

PLULC FLANNED UNIT DEVELQPMENT

H HisTORIC OVERLAY THSTRICT

SRy Adosied AUGUSE £, 2699, Amendad, Decombar 45,2010
SN Prepared by Delmeare Exgracsay, £.C., June 3005, Rev. 0eai0
=B Scurse Monigenieny Seunty Ran| Fropory Tax Serwee Agenty, 20070




13 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010

=g (i TesUit

arch and et Byt

| Locate ) _, Search ;L.”ﬁwlvrlwnn.;mkr im m.!.lvmvﬂmmmm:
lected Location

5~ 14 | 7000 =3 [Feet

put [ocation

seph P Mangione Arasterdam

@ Municipalities {Opt-Out Status) Iy 1 ~

u Town of Amsterdam

& NYS Assembly Districts s 1 -

™~ Angelo Santabarbara K >

@ NYS Senate Districts iy 1 v
™ Paridia A. Fahy ok >

& Regiona! Economic Development Comncils | 1 ~

[ #ohawic Vafiey Ecanomic Development Comadl 5 0f >

@& NYS Counties T 1 ~

m‘:wmoamoﬂma\

oft >

ng Loy Gh RS olgLea O wwd
o og Ra2

Log ClpeRE

<

/ petane Thae B

gt

Larnety

e

W 3pie AvETHE it

cr P
it carners ™



S9IPR 090 ERpISSY
ybsgUgEsss Arpunic
825 i
2y ewebeH-7770-4
uERg defl 5083051 | TN PHY 551545 B )
g s [l g abed peag fa¥irs Sjoog pea(
i 2 BUg B # SEC VS 15 -P20Z) - TR SRR
P sdepyaBoos 1 ASIA _ TPl AOYE- V0T . FoASSAISSY IO 000218 - 20T - JUBISTOSTY: PUET)
* — g vonEzEnby oy L azgrabeary mof |
W dew Si9ine A=dod Uid _ eze1] WaY “wogdpmsaq Aedalg)
_| P _ WepIASLY WS (PO - 1040} pooumaibiaN)
EW XBL MIA
L jlatiie] woivg Bpig - .2peg Bujuoy;
e — oN FPuis10 By 1 535 G|
B Bpog GUSPUAD]
N —— m Sy ApLE] |+ Emﬁ sseyy fuadorg m.__m_ 2 dous ugy ~ ZGF sy Auadold T
5E s Z0ev SsaIppY [ =m
ajgexe | - wapdag ey ! smEg T
oAl e Aadoag | GEAEINREE.
L RS B R T SRR Ecﬂamsu.&:hw
AGEEAY 0100 ON - { Aoquasur
P iaLvE | SIS ey
o Apsdang
sydeiboioyd i {eRUOpITRY

{Bo sipewe]  diBY

ajuquewssassy  SXurtdLG | sdepxel dep S uorjebinen _




Bulding-Perm. | HerdmerStt, © ZoningApplic | Amstemamle.  ¥F OficRlZoningMaprac X ZONINGMAP- | Zoning-Applic. - M+ e

£ Getinsights Alltools B4t Comvert  E-Sign Fndtextortools Q

Alltools x

@

Create a Preject

o5 Apssistant Faigd
=% . o
= Genemtive summany o Navigate To Area {Step 1)
ES T3 POF Goio - Locate Address

! —
2 EdtaPOF i ¢ Address: . .

. #8085 Rowte 3@, Amsterdam, NY 12018 4
B Request e-signatures ! " | Locate || Clear Mapped Location |
H Createa POF " L 4 26108

1
B soilzethisPDF
- |
22 Combine files m t
1

Define Project Site (Step 2)

£ FllESgn

| Orw Praject site | O | Select Tax Pareel |

"1+ Drgsnize pages -
Areaz {Acres | | Clear Site / Cangei |
3and for commants
Sn&OCR

(L Protecta POF

#A51 |F =

VIEW O
Create Report (5tep 3)

{ Fail Form, part 1 | | Short Farm, Part 1

Store and share filesinthe - R ;
Derument Cloud by P . o .

Leamn Maore




46' 2"

<410'8172" >

g

I 43" 10 116“»

o

SHOW CASES

a8t

P —

HOW CASES

L

POS
COUNTER|

s
N SHOW CASES
=
ENTRANGE /EXIT T
SHOW CASES
SHOW CASES

52"

4@

4242

LOCKED ENTRANCE

SECURITY ROOM
FULFILLMENT ROOM

EXIT DOOR

<12 9 916" >

42






















oA, TOWN OF AMSTERDAM
W Fg f*s’* 2 _ 283 Manny’s Corner Road
Amsterdam, NY 12014
Phone: 518-842-7961 o Tax: 518-843-6136
www.lownofamsterdam,org

APPLICATION FOR ZONING/USE PR
1

APPLICATIONDATE; 6__ /857 25 Y

AiPLftCAT[oi #ﬁi 07 g ” 6“3}“ FRE PD%M:_

| ) PROPERTY/RUILDING LOGATION; 4803 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM Plaza)

N

ZONE:
. MAPNO.: 24.16-1-4
Y

2.) PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME:_skj Praparties 111G TELEPHONE-.
ADDRESS: 4803 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM Plaza)

3.) APPLICATION I8 HEREBY MADEFOR: (Check ALY that are applicable),

{1 NEW CONSTRUCTION 0 MOBILE HOME INSTALLATION 1 eLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
1 RESIDENTIAL O MODULAR HOME INSTALLATION U] KENNEL/STABLES
(2 | FAMILY 3 sArAQE L} ATTACHED GARAGE ] HOME OCCURATICN
[ 2 ¥AMILY [l ACCESSORY RUILDING/STORAGESHED [} OUTDOOR FURANCES
[ MULTTRLE O covEyY CONSTRUCTION {1 SOLAR COLLECTORS +
Ll COMMERCIAL O 30LID FUEL BURNING DEVICE STALLATIONS
3 STOVE INSERT 3 WikD BNBRGY FACILITIES
£1 RENOVATION, ALTERATION, CONVERSION 12 POOL 11 1 GROUND 1 ABOVE GROUND
[l RESIDENTIAL [ sEpTICSYSTEM O WELL :
T} COMMERCIAL [IOTHER: SN W S /AN
ﬁ(\{"ﬁ&ﬁ S LN N

B COMMERCIAL OCCUPANGY (WITH N0 RENOVATIONS) INSPECTION ONLY.
O DEMOLITION
0 COMMERCIAL OR {1 RESIDENTIAL (CHECK ONE)
METHOD OF DEMOLITION: —
PLACE OF DERRIS BISPOSAL:
NISCONNECTION DATE OF UTILATIES:

4) THE FOLLOWING DESGRIPTION OF THE USE FOR THIS PROPERTY, TOR WHICH APPLICATION I8 MADE HEREWITH,
1s susnaTrED: Retail location to retail cannabis store

5,) SITE INFORMATION (THE FOLLOWING TNFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED ALONG WITH DETATLED FLOT PLAN}
A) DIMENSIONS OF LOT: FROWTAGE REAR RIGHTRDE 1 PETSIDE
ACREAGE — oo '

R.) 1S THIS A CORNER LOT? L YES OR 1 NO

£ WILL THE GRADE OF THIS LOT BECHANGED AS A RES GLT OF TIES CONSTRUCTION? 1 YES OR L1 NO
IF “YES?, DRSCRIBE AND SEOW ON PLOT PLAN

1y T PUBLIC WATER CR. 1 PRIVATE WELL

B) O SEWER OR LI PRIVATE SEPTIC
s44 SEPERATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR PUBLIC WATIR ARD SANITARY SEHER

¥) DISTANCE FROM LOTLINES: FRONT . REAR RIGHT SIDE LEFT SIDE




6. TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)

STYLE: 0 RANCH [J RATSED RANCH U 8PLIT LEVEL T1 CAPE COD [3 COLONIAL U DUFLER
{1 OTHER:

BASEMENT (CHECK ONE): & FuLl T cRAwI. L1 SLAR
GARAGE: [ 1STALL 13 2STALL Bl 4 8TALL U0 PRIVATE U3 PUBLIC

THE ACCESSORY BUILDING WILL BR AS PCLLOWS: {1 DESCRIPTION:

U DIMENSIONS: TRONT WIDTEE SIE LENG’I'H'. —— . hHEIGHT
MAILNG AnDRESs: 590 Route 211 E, Middletown NY 10941 ﬁ : QU {lj

{ ALL CONTHACTORS MUST YROVIDE PROOT OF WORKERS COMUIENSATION AND LIABILITY INSURANCE )

8.) ESTIMATED YALUE OF ALL WORK. {(LABCR & MATERIALS): 3 2500

9.} SIGNATURE OF PROFERTY CWNER:

| CERTIFY Tl AT THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND ALY OTHER INFORMATION SUBMITTED AS PART OF THISAPFLICATION ARLACCURATE,

10) FOR OFVICE USE ONLY:

1
= i - o 4 } |
DATE AFPROVED: W= e DATE DENIED. la ,*ja £ 7§
SIGNATURE;
(zonmiG OFICER)
M { s
PERMIT BEPIRES: g L L1 DENIRD AND REFERRED TO PLANNING BOARD

Ll PENIED AND REFERRED TO ZONING ROARD OF ARPRALS

T ‘ o
NOTES OR COMMENTS: / B (FG{\ wf et

Application requires special use permit approval from the Planning Board. The
application is referred to Town of Amsterdam planning board for review.

@




£ (RPN
- D
I e H e e s e i

R

23

[

o

W

ChE

. 4
a1 1R =it *

E

Qs \\w

_M.nw\..ﬂ 3 et

s fary B PLD
g D 07 B i

<

# L

<l

~ wa T.w\




jenpl

SHi08 085G
1bs 00'gEE6E e
225 adiy
sad4y, PUEL
8 ﬁ 50 am :mEmmmI.WN
Ell=n _ adAl UBDIF] SqULY uogduosagy
207 I9] SIOLOSHT TEwadg
5088351 yuoN pUS 8515/5 1523
LZTEY ofieg peed s rAl Moog §
PECEPYE - VEIE “aTEA RN
TP I0ME - YZOZ uoWSEBsSY [EIeL 000°2L8 - ¥EOE UOWISSISSY |
_— -ayEy vonEzIERbT oFL amgrefizeny
’ BZE}d 158Y ondposag Aus
WEBPISISLEY PESIT {P0URS - 1a10L IpOCIIGTY
ERCn =185 Bpig - L1 pog b
o sy By ul 159y
— 1 ~epoyy dpgss
5o Awed L - HZ | “sselg Fuedord =xs| 410 dosys Ygy - 9F ssRyp Ape
wEUEs Ty ABUInEEd
] Of ARES CO8F s8¢
sigexeL | ogoes 10%] BRI | s
ereq Auedoay [ (1 MR ZRE,
el v | 01 ¥EL 6842/T ¢

Ol WHISHSETY  BHu

-

suuQ el e8eu]

QODOCO0FE0 0GOS L0yEr=Aetundigeant 7= swas pudszEIspdonrl fuon sAEps Al =wobuon/fsdy




Canna Planet Dispensary Business Plan

Cover Page
Business Name:

Canna Planet Dispensary

Business Address;
KEM Plaza 4803 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010
Date:

June 2025



6. Marketing and Sales Strategy

O

O

o

o]

Marketing Plan
Sales Strategy
Customer Acquisition

Promotion and Advertising

7. Operations Plan

@]

o

o]

o]

Business Structure

Cash Management

Delivery and Transportation

Inventory Tracking and Compliance
Security Measures

Compliance with NY OCM Regulations
Technology & Tracking

Traffic Plan

8. Appendices

o]

Resumes of Key Management
Legal Documents

Market Research Data
Product Photos

Additional Documents




o This s only a retail store, no onsite consumption.

¢ How doyou handle cash?

o Controlled structure on cash flow and handling cash.

2. Company Description

Company Background

Canna Planet Dispensary is founded by experienced local entrepreneurs who are committed to
integrating best practices in cannabis retait and delivery operations.

Business Model

We will operaté a physical retail store for in-person sales and a licensed delivery service 1o meet
customer needs while complying with state laws,

Legal Structure

The business will be established as an LLC, ensuring limited liability and compliance with state
regulations.

Location and Facilities

The facility will inctude a retail space, secure storage areas, and dedicated delivery operations,
designed to meet or exceed OCM requlrements

3. Market Analysis

industry Overview

The cannabis industry in New York is rapidly expanding, with increasing consumer demand for

legal, high-quality products. The market is highly regulated, providing opportunities for well-
managed, compliant businesses.

Target Market
Our target market includes adults aged 21 and over in the Monticello\
area seeking high-quality, tocally-grown cannabis products.

Market Needs

Consumers need reliable access to legal cannabis products with assurances of safety, guality, and
compliance with state regulations.



3. Final Evaluation - A final in-person interview, including a review of company culture,
responsibilities, and expectations.

Background checks will be conducted if deemed necessary based on the role. Additionally, alt

delivery drivers will undergo a mandatory driver record and license check before hirlhg, with
periodic re-evaluations to ensure compliance and safety.

5. Products and Services
Preduct Line
e Cannabis Strains: A variety of high-quality strains grown in New York.
e Edibles: Cannabis-infused edibles such as gummies and chocolates.
* Accessories: Smoking accessories including pipes, vaporizers, and more,
e Product Delivery:
Service Offerings
¢ In-Store Sates: Direct purchases from our retail location.

¢ Delivery Service: Secure delivery of products to customers' addresses.

Unique Selling Proposition

Offering NY-grown cannabis products with stringent compliancs, robust security, and outstanding
customer service,

Pricing Strategy

Competitive pricing aligned with market standards, including promotions and discounts to attract
and retain customers.




» Strict security and surveillance policies, including a minimum 60-day video retention
requirement,

* Packaging and labeling requirements, ensuring all products are sealed, pre-packaged, and
tracked from farm to sale.

* Financial compliance, including partnerships with OCM-approved financial institutions for
secure transactions and cash-handling procedures.

Delivery and Transportation

° All deliveries will be conducted in unmarked vehicles and unmarked paclaging to
enhance security.

* Customers will be required to provide valid identification at the time of delivery, with an
additional ID verification at drop-off.

s In the case of failed delivery attempts, products will be securely stored and logged into
the inventory system for compliance.

Technology & Tracking

* Canna Planet Dispensary will use state-approved ID verification systems integrated with
POS software to ensure legal compliance. ‘

* The inventory tracking system will be integrated with Metre, BioTrack, and Cova, ensuring
seamless, real-time compliance with OCM regulations.

* All customer and transaction data will be securely stored, adhering to state privacy laws
and cybersecurity best practices.

Standard Operating Procedures

Daily Business Operations
¢ Opening Proceduras:

The Store Manager will unlock the premises and activate security protocols, ensuring that
all systems are operational, including video surveillance and alarm systems.

Perform a daily inventory check, ensuring that products are correctly stocked and properly
stored.

* Review staff schedules and assign responsibilities for the day, ensuring staff is trained in
age verification and crowd control protocols.

e Ensurethat all cash registers are functional and begin cash management procedures.

Crowd Control: Staff will monitor and manage customer flow, ensuring that the store is not
overcrowded and that customers are not waiting in line for prolonged periods.



* Power Outage:

« Immediate Actions: Employees should ensure the safety of customers and secure
products. Use backup generators to maintain operations if available.

+ Backup Systems: All security systems are connected to backup power supplies to
continue monitoring.

e Post-Incident Protocol: Report the power outage to the utility provider and adjust the

store's operational schedule as needed. Ensure all systems are functioning properly ance
power is restored.

¢ Fire or Natural Disaster:

» Immediate Actions: Follow the store’s fire evacuation plan and ensure all employees and
customers exit the premises calmly. Fire alarms and emergency exits are clearly marked.

» Safety Protocol: In case of fire, the fire department should be immediately contacted. For
natural disasters, follow FEMA recommendations and ensure safety during the emergency.

¢ Health Emergencies (e.g., employee or customer injury):

¢ Immediate Actions: Call emergency services (911). Employees are trained in basic first aid
and CPR,

» Post-Incident Protocol: Record the incident in the employee log and complete any
necessary reports for insurance and compliance purposes.

Security Measures

¢ Lighting and Guards: Adequate lighting and external security personnel to deter theft,

* Vaults and Safes: High-tech biometric safes and vaults with 24-hour monitoring for secure
storage of cash and inventory. OCM/DEA-approved auto-locked cages for all products. \

» Video Surveillance: 24/7 camera coverage with high-resolution recording and storage for at least
60 days.

¢ Lock and Alarm Systems: Alarms on all entrances with automatic police notification
capabilities,

* Intrusion Detection: Motion detectors and alarms to monitor unauthorized access outside
business hours.

° Delivery Security: Detailed logs, GPS tracking, and secure storage for products during
transportation,

* Highly Monitored Security: Onsite security presence with rigorous monitoring protocols.

* Age Verification and ID Scanning: All customers will be required to show valid ID upon entry,
with security staff using advanced scanners to verify that they are of legal age {21 or older). ID
checks will also occur at the point of purchase to prevent underage sales.

= Crowd Control and Store Occupancy: There will be strict management of customer flow,
ensuring that the store is not overcrowded at any time. Employees will monitor and control gueues
and customer movement to maintain a safe and orderly environment.



8. Appendices

Resumes of Key Management: Background and qualifications of the management team.
Legal Documents: Copies of licenses, permits, and insurance policies.
Market Research Data: Detailed analysis of market trends and competition.

Product Photos: Images of products and store tayout,

Additional Documents: Any supplementary information relevant to the business.



New York State Department of State
Division of Gorporations, State Records and Uniform Commerclal Code

One Commerce Plaza, 89 Washington Avenue

Local Law F”]ﬂg Albany, NY 12231-0001

www.dos.ny.gov

(Use this form to file a local law with the Sacretary of State.)

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use
italics or underlining to indicate new matter.

[NCounty [|City [X[Town [Tvillage

{Select one:}

of AMSTERDAM

Local Law No, 4 of the year 2073

A local law };\ LSSHA)L LAW TO AMEND THE TOWN OF AMSTERDAM ZONING LAW TO ALLOW
nser (e,

CANNABIS RETAIL DISPENSARIES IN THE B-1, B-2 AND M-1 ZONING DISTRICTS

AND ESTABLISH CERTAIN USE-SPECIFIC STANDARDS RELATING THERETO

Be it enacted by the |OWN BOARD

of the
{Name of Leglsiathve Body)
[JCounty !|Gity [X{Town [ illage
(Select one:}
of AMSTERDAM as follows:

(If additional space is needed, attach pages the same size as this sheet, and number aach.)

D05 0239-F1 (Rev, 04/14) Page 2 of 4



Tovwn of Amsterdam
PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF THE YEAR 2023

A LOCAL LAW TO AMBND THE TOWN OF AMSTERDAM ZONING LAW TO ALLOW
CANNABIS RETAIL DISPENSARIES IN THE B-1, B-2, and M-1 ZONING DISTRICTS
AND BETABLISH CERTAIN USE-SPECIFIC STANDARDS RELATING THRETO

Section 1. Lepislative Intent

Tt is the intent of this local law to amend the Town of Amsterdam Zoning Ordinance, as the same
may have been amended from time to time, to allow Cannabis Retail Dispensary, as defined in this
law, as & special permit use within the Town’s B-1 Business District, B-2 Restricted Business
District, and M-1 Manufacturing/Mixed Use District. It is further the intent of this local law to
establish Supplementary Regulations for Cannabis Retail Dispensaries.

Section 2. Authority

This local law is adopted by the Town Board of Town of Amsterdam (hereinafter referred to as
the “Town Board”) pursuant to its authority to adopt focal laws under Article TX of the New York
State Constitution; Articles 2 and 3 of the Municipai Home Rule Law; Article I of the Town Zoning
Law, particularly Section 2 which authorize the Town to adopt zoning provigions that promote
health and peneral welfare, encourage the most appropriate use of land throughout the Town,
encourage development in accord with a comprehensive plan and professional planning
techniques, and improve the quality of life throughout the Town; and Article 4 of the New York
State Cannabis Law.

Section 3. Severability

If a court determines that any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, or part of this local law or
the application thereof to any persomn, firm or corporation, or circumstance is invalid or
unconstitutional, the court’s order or judgment shall hot affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder
of this local law, but shall be confined in. its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph,
subdivision, or part of this local law or in its application to the person, individual, firm ot

corporation or circumstance, directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment or ordex
shall be rendered.

Section 4. Effective Date

This local Jaw shall tale effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary, as provided under NYS
law,



Section 5. Amendment

Section 5.A.

Axticle 11 — Definitions, Section 4 is hereby amended ag follows:
5.A.1, New definitions are added as follows:

“CANNABIS RETATL DISPENSARY: A retail facility that sells at retail any
cannabis product, the sale of which requires an Adult-Use Retail Dispensary license

under the provisions of the New Yok Stale Marijuana Regulation and Teaxation
Act”

“COMMUNITY FACILITY: A facility that may include, but not be limited to, a
facility that provides day care to children; a public park; & playground; a public
swimming pool; alibrary; or acenter or facility where the primary purpose of which
is to provide recreational opportunities or services to children or adolescents.”

“RETAIL STORE OR SHOP WITH DRIVE-THRU OR CURB SERVICE — Any
retail store ot shop with dxive th, drive-up, or curb service design.”

5 A.1. The definition of RETAIL STORE OR SHOP is hereby amended to read as follows:

“p commercial activity designed for and primarily characterized by the direct on-
premises sale of goods and services to the uitimate consumer, generaily involving
stock-in-trade such as normally associated with department stores, food markets
and similar establishments, but also including financial institutions, cannabis retail
dispensaries, business and professional offices and services, including on-premises
manufacturing, processing, servicing, preparation and wholesale business
transactions customarily associated therewith, but clearly incidental thereto. This
term shall not include restamrants, motor vehicle businesses, places of public
assembly or medical centers.”

Section 5.8, Article TV — Use Regulations is heteby amended as follows:

5181, A new use, “8. Retail Store or Shop with Drive-Thru or Curb Service” is added to
Section 11, B-1 Business District to the list of uses permitted by the Planning Board
as Special Pexmit Uses.

51.2. A new use, “6. Retail Store or Shop with Drive-Thru or Curb Service” is added to
Section 12. B-2 Restricted Business District to the list of uses petmitted by the
Planning Board as Special Permit Uses.

5133, A new use, “21, Retail Store or Shop with Drive-Thra or Curh Service” is added to
dection 13. M-1 Mamifacturing/Mixed Use District to the fist of uses permitted by
the Planning Board as Special Permit Uses.



Section. 5.C. Zoning Qehedule B — Business and Manufacturing Districts of the Town of
Amsterdam Zoning Ordinence is hereby amended fo add the following information to the
following fields as defined in brackets:

| Zoning District]

B-1} [B-21 M-1) V4

[Special Petmit Uses
Permitted by  the
Planning Board!

Retail Store or Shop | Retail Store or Shop | Retail Store or Shop
with Drive-Thra of with Drive-Thru ox with Drive-Thiu ot
Curb Service Curb Service Curb Service

[Mintmum Lot Size —
Atea in Sq. Fi]

[Minimum Lot Size —
Width in Fest|

Lot Coverage
(Maximum Percen)!

ﬁl\/ﬁn. Living Axea
| {Square Feet)]

—

[Building Height
(Maximum) - Stoxies]

[Building Height
| (Maximum) - Feet]

30 30 30

[Yard  Dimensions
(Minimum. in Feet) -
Front] '

25 25 25

[Yard ~ Dimensions
(Minimun in Feef) —
Sidel

10%+ 10 1o%+

[Yard  Dimensions
(Minimum in Feet) —
lﬁear}

30 30 30

Section 5.D. Supplementary Regulations

5.1, Article VIl — Supplementary Regulations of the Town of Amsterdam Zoning
Ordinance is hereby amended to add a new section, designated as “Section 37 —
Cannabis Retail Dispensaries”, to said Article VIIL to read as follows:

1. Application for Cannabis Retail Dispensary

An application for & Cannabis Retall Dispensaty shall include the following, m
addition to the requitements set fosth at Article VI Site Plan Review:

a. Copy of licenses and permits issued for the proposed site under Title
0 of the NYS Official Compilation of Cades, Rules, and Regulations
(ie., pettaining to Cannabis Retail Dispensary and Delivery
licenses) as well as relevant application materials submitted to the
Office of Cannabis Management, including:



5.D.2

i, Site Plan
i, Security and Bmployee Training and Safety Plan
iii, Delivery Service Pla, as applicable
b. Bvidence of site control, in the form of a deed or lease arrangement
or as required by OCM
c. All proposed signage
d. Floor plan showing areas for customer use and other areas
. Traffic Plan addressing potential impacts from normal operations
and on Opening Day. The Planning Board, in its discretion, may also
require the Traffic Plan specifically address weekends or holidays
during the first six months of operation.
£ Odor Control Plan — This can involve physical controls, design
and/or siting considerations, and employes training and practices.

7. Setbacks

In addition to the requitements set forth in NYS law and as may be required under
NYS regulations, Cannabis Retail Dispensaries must be set back a distance of at
Jeast 500 feet from community facilities. Measurement of the required setback shall
he in accordance with the requirements provided by NYS regulation.

3, Wagade Treatments and Appearance

Blank walls, defined a ground-fioor well or portion of a ground-ficor wall over 8
foet in height and a horizoptal length greater than 30 fect and does not include a
transparent window or door, which have frontage ona public street shall be treated
‘0 order fo maintain consistency with neighborhood character. Treatments can
include, display windows, landscape planting beds, vertical trellis, special building
detailing that adds visual interest, or other freatment acceptable to the Planning
Board, Firewalls are exempt from these requirements. Where it finds that treatment
of any blank walls is not required to maintain consistency with neighborhood
character, the Planning Board, in its discretion, may waive this requirement.

. Article VI — Supplementary Regulations of the Town of Amsterdam Zoning

Ordinance is hereby amended to add a new section, designated as “Section 38 —
Retail Store or Shop with Drive-Thru or Curb Service,” to said Article VIII to read
as follows:

1. Compatibility with Residential Districts

Arrangements of ingress and egress of vehicles, lights, menu boards, fences,
intercom audio systems, and screening shall be approved by the Planning Board in
such a way as not to interfere with uses in the Residential District.

2. Design Standards



A traffic queuing and circulstion analysis must be submitted that demonstrates that
there will be no quening on public streets or rights-of-way, that all sidewalk areas
will be kept clear of standing vehicles, and that addresses safety of roadway users.
An additional 4-space vehicle guening area for each service lane st be provided.
Drive-through facilities should be located at the side or reat of buildings and
landscaping should be used to reduce the vigibility of such facilities.

Section 5. Severability

The provisions of this chapter are declared to be severable, and if any section, subsection, sentence,
clavge or patt thereof is, for any reason, held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of any remaining sections,
suybsections, clauses, or parts of this chapter.



2102011 ' - Application #: Zﬂ) ZS;OS Lf

Dates ” - }AS/ - i ) ?\S«“

Town of Amsﬁ@ﬁ‘dlwm

Planning Board
Application te the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at least fourteen (14) days prior to the mecting at which it is
to be considered by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached iriformation.

Applioant:SKJ Properties 1i LLC Applicant's Representative: Canna Planet Dispensary
(must be property owner) (if applicable)
Address: 4803 Route 30 Address:
Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM PLaza) 590 Route 211 E, Middletown NY 10941
Phone: ¢ ) Phone; () _845-866-3348
Profossional Advisor; North Engineer — ggpey
(i.e. Engineer, Architect, Surveyor, ete.) (if appropriate, please specify)
Address; Address:
1404 NY-28, West Hurley, NY 12401
Phone: () 845-331-0028 Phone: () ‘
Property Location

Address: 4803 Route 30 Amsterdam, NY 12010 (KEM PLaza)

General Location: Retail Plaza

Zoning Distriot:  M-1
© Tax Parcel ID # (SBL)__ 24.16-1-4

Type of Applicatior (please check appropriate bex(s)):

[ Subdivision

[1 site Plan

el Special Use Permit

[ Planned Uni¢ Development Review (formal action reciuh'ed by Town Board)

Attached please find Appendix A~SEQR compliance, and Appendix B-Ag. Data Statoment compliance.
Compliance with these items is required under the applicable NY'S Laws, a brief explanation is included
in the appendices to assist the applicant, For specifics on submission/application requitements,
procedutes, time fiames, efc., the applicant should refer to the applicable Town regulations (Zoning, -

Su ‘ifision, ete.) and/or NY'S law (SEQR, Ag. & Markets, General Municipal, ete.}.
A alshby
Aphlicant Date Applicant’s Representative Date



Ca Ct T a . Application #: N
. "s , , ' : ‘Daﬁ}:

. For Ofﬁce e Onl

Apphcatlon oe! § \

Enginealing Fcas: 3 Degcription:_. ‘

Other Faes $_ ' Desctiption:

To’ral Amount Recawsd b) 0 ZQF ﬁ% ﬁj@

Check # (s)/Date . . .
Racelved By, L o ' ‘ ;

FhhR kAR AR RRRER Y k*****'ﬁ*******.\k‘k'a\‘?’.w***k’k‘iJ.******%#ﬁk‘k**ﬁ*******k%**:’.*****k‘z\‘:’uJr .

Total ~Aﬁ16unt @\mgmeermg foes): "5 Descﬁpﬁon:

. For, Plannmg Boaxd Usa Onl

The P-Ianmng Board held a Public Hearmg o (day)of : (da'te); '-

(year) 1 in, oonsxderatmn of this apphoat;on
The appli'cation i hereby:
1 approved B A L

(3 approved with modifications
11 disapproved

Moditiatitzis #id comrents;

Cﬁaiﬁnan, Town of Amsterdam Fldmmning Board

Date




Short Environmenital Assessment Form
Part I - Project Information

Enstroctions for Completing

Part | — Project Information. The applieant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on cutrent information. :

Complete all items in Patt 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Canmna Planet INC

Name of Action or Project:

Canna Planet

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
KEM Plaza 4803 Route 30, Amsterdam, NY 12010

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Proposed interlor renovation ard fit-out of an exislkig commercial retail unit for use as a licensed adult-use cannabis dispensary, in compliance with
NYS Office of Cannabis Management regulations. Ne exteriar expansion or significant site disturbance is proposed. Interior fit for the retail store.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 845.866-3348

Canna Planet E-Mail: gonnypatetofice@gmail.com

Address:
680 Route 211 E
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Middletown NY 10941
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2, Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: STATE OCM - Gannabls Lic D
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? acres
¢. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? acres

4. Check all land uges that occur on, are adjoining ot near the proposed action:
[JUrban [ Rural (non-agriculture) ] Industrial [7] Commercial [[] Residential (suburban)
[Clrorest ] Agriculture [] Aquatic [] Other(Specify):
[ Parkiand

Page 1 of 3




5. Ts the proposed action,

N/A

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

[]

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NmE

6. 1Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢, Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If'the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

Very light energy use in these refail stores. Converting lighting in LED Highting

N ENERIERIEEEE

FNRCE O8] O

[]

10. Will the proposed action connec! to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
All ready connected - current retail store, [:I
11, Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treaiment:
Current retail store, D
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district NO | YES

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a foderal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

Page 2 of 3




[Shoretine [ ] Fortest [ ] Agricultural/grasslands [} Barly mid-successional
[IWetland  [] Urban [] Suburban

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Cheek all that apply:

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

z
e

16. Ts the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent propertios?

b, Will storm water discharges be directed 1o established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

NN

completed) for hazardous waste?
Tf Yes, describe:

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activitios that would result in the impoundment of water | NO | YES
or other lignids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)? i
Tf Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment: [:!
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?
Tf Yes, describe! [:l
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

unknown to us but reported by DEC

[]

MY KNOWLEDGE

Agpplicant/sponsor/name: Date:

L[CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

Signature: Title:

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:35 PM

VI 2t
\ 24.12-47.11 " ~ﬁ |
3 N i I'

24161421 lg
| I

Chiaz [Horo honq., Esrl Korea-Bar f\ihalllanfl\ MGG
T Hpshmi f51j4pr” 224 |

25 1 -1t 5 answered by tha EAF Mapper, Addilional Information on any EAF
[— guestion ¢an be obtained by consulling the EAF Workbooks. Although
1 — “ ~ the EAF Mapper provides the most up-io-date digital data available lo
24.12-4-7, 32 ! '\ 25.~1-10.12 o 28.4-10.2 ~1-10.3 DEC, you may alse need lo contact locat or other data sources to
r T !’ T ‘ canfirm data providad by the Mapper or to oblaln dala not provided by
the Mapper.
2412-4-6 2;4\ 4;[‘ [t
e T 2 ‘2' P f-'—f—"’"“j Sl [ir. it f )
i Bafl - b :
i i _Jinadlen o, Jenpps
e ' ‘ s " 1
24.-6-2 my " / v 1]
: A 44 TR U e ST ECTE N, LM
- -I . * Hamlifan . L !
L nﬂmﬂ‘ir.:‘,l,nr ! - !
w-«.———-"“‘i‘_l_‘[_% 10| ([;; 16-1-28 24.16-1-11.4 ot ¢ Buffala - ERIIEE LT R i ‘i'll
{ ot v Y 3
%24 -5-11 2469 ——] o= B gy

|
24618 4 'J']L i o
S ﬁﬂ@ﬁ'k?banl}lﬂm Usas, by }" 2p, S CRESTERTR BRCan, B Japar, M 1, Esi \E
o Bperitreetidan ronlrlnuto%‘ and [

Disclaimer: Tha EAF Mapper Is a screening ool intended to asslst
project sponsors and raviewing agencles In preparing an envirenmental
assessment form (EAF}, Not all queslicns asked in the EAF are

o

il fm st
Scurces: et HERE Garmin, USG5, nterniag, m*REru;?lﬁi“f‘“ﬂ]‘
by, Bt fapan, WIETL, Bsrl €hira pHnriy Korss, Ebei Fazea Exrl
si'aad] RGEE, 2 UperSireathdap ! tar. ard tha GI5

}-‘{.\L%J, NPS

oy

the GIS User Compranity Usm tdmmta]‘lt‘}, Ern HEP.E C q‘-ni

: Dilluhumh

Part1/ Quesnon 13a [Wetlands or Other

Part 1/ Question 7 [Critical Environmental  |No
Area] N ‘ ‘ o
Part 1/ Question 12a [National or State ‘No
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible !
Sites] f’
Part 1/ Question 12b [Archeo!ogmal Sltes] ‘No

Dsgltai mapplng data are not avaitable or are lncomplete Rofer to EAF

Regu!ated Waterbodles] ' Waorkbook.

Part 1/ Question 15 [Threatened or ‘No o

Endangered Animal] . o e e
Part 1/ Question 16 [166%& Flood Plaln] INo "

Part 'l IQuesnon 20 [Remedlatlon Slte] 'Yes - — h

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report




REFERRAL FORM Referral Numbev
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD e et o i

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda.

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Municipal BoardTOWN OF MOHAWK PLANNING BOARD
Old County Courthouse, Referring Officer: PATRICK CLEAR - CHAIRMAN
PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mait original resolution to: TOWN OF MOHAWK
Phone: 518-853-8334 ATTEN: TOWN CLERK KIMBERLY SULLIVAN
Fax: 518-853-8330 PO BOX 415, FCNDA, NY 12068
1. Applicant: RONRERA 2, Site Address: 2382 NYS RT 30A, JOHNSTOWN, NY 12095
3. Tax Map Number(s): 20.-1-3.3 4, Acres: 8.3
5. 1s the site currently serviced by public water? [ Yes [¥] No
6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: [ public Sewer or[X] Septic System
7. Current Zoning: B-2 & A-AGRICULTURAL 8. Current Land Use: VACANT LAND/HAY FIELD/OLD BARN
9, Project Description: CONSTRUCTION OF AN AGRICULTURAL SALES AND STORAGE

OFFICE BUILDING AND PARKING AREA WITH AREAS TO DISPLAY AND STORAGE,
TO SELL CARPORTS, FARM IMPLEMENTS, MOWERS, LAWN TRACTORS, SUB-
WSRMEACT TRACTORS AND RELATED ITEMS.

Jurisdiction:

[]Text Adoption or Amendment Site is located within 500’ of:

[ ] a municipal boundary.

IXI a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[ an existing or proposed State or Couaty parldrecreation area

[] an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[] a State or County-owned parce! on which a public building or institution is situated

{7] a farm operation within an Agricultural District (fucl. Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances)

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date:JULY 24, 2025 Time: _6:30 PM Location: _"TOM TOWN HALL
2-4 PARK ST, FONDA, NY

Referred Action(s)

If referring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipal board if different from above.
12, [] Text Adoption or [] Amendment Referring Board:
] Comprehensive Plan [ ] Local Law [ ] Zoning Ordinance [1 other

13. [_] Zone Change Referring Board:

Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:

Purpose of the Zone Change:
14, X1 Site Plan [ ] Project Site Review Referring Board: TOM PLANNING BOARD

Proposed Improvements; CONSTRUCT SALES OFFICE BUILDING, PARKING AREA AND DISPLAY AREAS
Proposed Use:  SELL AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT, POLE BARNS, CARPORTS AND RELATED ITEMS,

Will the proposed project require a variance? &] Yes 1 No Type: Area [ ] Use
Specify: ROAD FRONTAGE - GRANTED 7/24/2025 BY TOM ZONING BD, REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY MCPB 8/11/2025

Is a State of County DOT work perimit needed? IfYes @ Stateor  [_] County ] No
Specify: NYSDOT Highway Work Permit is required for any work i their right-away. Cnly one access will be allowed.




15. [] Special Permit Referring Board:
Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? 1 Yes 1 No Type: [ | Area ] Use

16. Variance Referring Board:
[] Area [] Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section:

SEQR Determination

Action: Finding:
[] Typel [] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
] Typell [ ] Conditional Negative Declaration
Unlisted Action R} Negative Declaration
[] Exempt [ ] No Finding (Type II Onfy)
SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): TOM PLANNING BOARD Date:  7/15/2025
REQUIRED MATERIAL

Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
¢ If submitting site plans, please submit only I large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

o All material may be submitted digitally as well at http://www.mcbde.org/planning-services/imontgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 | and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPBY) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

Staniey F. Waddle, Town of Mohawk; Zoning Code Enforcement Official 8/2/2025

Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form Transmittal Date

(518)-774-0420
zoning@townofmohawk.net




This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning.

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

TO:

Receipt of 239~-m referral is acknowledged on . Please be advised that the
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this
form on and makes the following recommendation.

] Approves

[l Approves (with Modification)

L] Disapproves:

(1 No significant County-wide or inter-community input

(] wet subject to Planning Board review

D Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date Kenneth ¥, Rose, Director
Montgomery County Dept. of Economic
Development and Planning



Town of Mohawk Planning Board Meeting’
August 19, 2025

Member Attendance:

Planning Board Chair: Patrick Clear

Planning Board Members: Mark Hoffman, David Dumar, Jessica Cyr and Scott Parslow
Code Enforcer: Stan Waddle

TOM Attorney: Claudia Braymer (via Zoom)

Public Attendance: Reason for Attendance

Nicole Tommell Jones Property

RonRera Mohawk Equipment Sales

Amanda Carroill Mohawk Farm Equipment Repair and Service
Robert Garren Jones Sub-division and Lot-Line Adjustment
Abdul Amiri Krown Motors LLC

Waheedullah Popal Krown Motors LLC

Janet DePalma
Debbie Parslow

The Public Hearings were called fo order at 6:01 pm.

The first Public Hearing was for Krown Used Auto Sales and Repair Service Site Plan.
Chairman Patrick Clear asked if there were any questions or concerns from the public.
There were none. This Public Hearing was closed. The second Public Hearing was for
Jones Sub-division and Lot-Line Adjustment Application. Robert Garren asked where
these parcels are located. Nicole Tommelt explained where the parcels were |ocated on
a map (East of Route 5). No further comments or concerns. This Public Hearing was
closed.

The Regular Planning Board Meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm. David Dumar
made a motion to accept the minutes of the July 15, 2025 Planning Board Meeting and
Mark Hoffman seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Public Comment:
None



Old Business:

Review of Site Plan Application from Amanda Carroll for Mohawk Farm Equipment and
Repair and Service on Barker Road

All approvals were received from the ZBA. Mark Hoffman reported that the Montgomery
County Planning Board also approved the Site Plan Application. The map that was
requested by the ZBA was included in the packet. SEQR was completed at the July
meeting. Jessica Cyr made a motion to accept the Site Plan Application and Scott
Parsiow seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Review of Site Plan Application from Ron:Rera for Mohawk Equipment Sales on NYIS
Rt.30A:

Chairman Patrick Clear opened for discussion. It was reported that the ZBA tabled the.
Spegial Permit for the back section. The ZBA wanted posts placed.in the ground and
dimensions labeled. They felt following the creek was hot the best idea since the creek
could move. ‘Code Enforcer Stan Waddle reported that this has been completed and he
verified the dimensions and Jayout.. DEC questioned where Mr. Rera would be
displaying equipment The equipment would be stored in the yellow section.on the:map.
which will have a gravel base determined by'DEC. Code Enforcer Waddle noted that’

the creek is a Classic Seasonal Stream and there are no wetlands defined there. DOT
asked that the driveway be moved-and the new placement is indicated on the new map. -
There will only be one access allowed. The ZBA approved the road frontage. ‘Atty.
Braymer asked the Board to look at the entirety. (purple and yellow areas) when
reviewing the Site Plan. Atty. Braymer asked if landscaping that was indicated on the.
old map was still on the new map. Scott Parslow felt since landscaping/screening was.
on the original map it should contintie'on to the new map.- Mark Hoffman was.in.
agreement. Mr. Rera was also in agreement with the landscaping/screening that was:
included on the first map Scott Parslow made a motion that the complete Site Plan
Application be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board and Mark Hoffman:
seconded the motion, “All were in favor.: None opposed. .

Review of Site Plan Application from Krown Used Auto Sales and Repair Service and
SEQR

Chairman Clear asked if there were any questions, comments or concerns. Discussion
took place on the Flood Plain. Code Enforcer Waddle got feedback from DEC and they
indicated that the building is not in the flood zone. Part 1 and Part 2 of the Short
Environmental Assessment Form were completed. Mark Hoffman made a motion for
Negative Declaration and David Dumar seconded the motion. All were in favor. None
opposed. Alty. Braymer noted that since it is a State Road this Site Plan Application
needs to be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board. David Dumar made
a motion to forward this to the Montgomery County Planning Board and Jessica Cyr
seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.




Town of Mohawk .
"' Zoning Board of Appeals:
 Thursday August 21, 2025

Present: Zoning Board Chairman Henry Araujo, Board Members: Stan Mitchell, Robert
Francisco, Julie Weil, Code Enforcer Stan Waddle and Atty. Claudia Braymer {via Zoom)

Public Present: ‘Ron Rera -
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Araujo at 6:30 pm.

Chairman Araujo introduced the Board, Recording Secretary, Code Officer and TOM Attorney to
the applicant. He asked those present to silence their ringers.

Stan Mitchell made a motion to accept the minutes from the July 24, 2025 ZBA Meeting and
Robert Francisco seconded the motion. Allin favor. None opposed.

Code Enforcer Waddle reported that the ZBA tabled approvmg a Special- Permit for Mohawk
Valley. Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales until a new Site Plan Map was completed
DEC asked for a defined area where the display area would be located. This area is designated -
:in yellow on the new map. DEC will address the type of base that will be used. The purple that
is indicated on the new map is. what was asked to be staked out by the ZBA at their July 24,
2025 meeting.” Metal rods were placed in the ground The ground in this area will stay like :t |s.'
There is a low area that they will be bringing up to grade. The landis notina wetland area. /.
DOT instructed that the driveway be moved to the North. Originally the business was gomg to
have two access’ pomts ‘but DOT allows only one access for retai. It ‘also needs to bea -
;commermal driveway. It was noted that the row of red dashes on.the map indicates screenlng
will be placed here and also along the property line.. Code Enforcer Waddle noted that the
_-*Planmng Board wanted the Iandscapmg/screenlng to remain as it was in the original Site: Plan
“Map.: Currently there is no one living there, but they wanted to have a planiin place: for the "
future. Atty. Braymer stated that Mr.-Rera should work with Code Enforcer Waddle on what
‘type of bushes/screemng should be used. ‘Code Enforcer Waddle noted the purple area that is.
indicated on the new map is what was discussed at the ZBA July meeting. Stan Mitchell noted
that it looks as if this area. has doubled.: Code Enforcer Waddle stated that it is now more to
scale. “The Conditions for Con5|dermg Grantmg a Specua! Permit were reviewed and voted on.
Julie WEJ| made a motlon to grant the Special Permit and Robert Francisco seconded the
_motlon 3yes votes and 1 no.vote the motion carrled Atty, Braymer will put the: Resolutlon
"together that includes the condmons for approval of the Special Permit. This Speual Permlt
-:'W|II be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board for their:approval on August 8,
2025 and then to the Town of Mohawk Board for approvai on September 11,2025, Mr.’ Rera
‘will need to go back to the TOM P!anmng Board for final approval.-Julie Weil - :



made a motion to approve the Resolution with conditions and Robert Francisco seconded the
motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Site Plan Applications were approved for both Mohawk Equipment Repair LLC and Mohawk
Valley Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales at the August 19, 2025 TOM Planning Board
Meeting.

Julie Weil made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Robert Francisco seconded the motion.
All were in favor. None opposed. The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.



RESOLUTION GRANTING AREA VARIANCE FOR
Mohawk Valley Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales
2382 NYS Rt 30A, Johnstown
(Ronald Rera)

WHEREAS, an application for an area variance has been filed with the
Secretaty of Zoning Board of Appeals by the owner of the property located at 2382
NYS Rt 30A, Johnstown (tax map no. 20.-1-3.3), owned by Ronald Rera, for an
arca variance from the minimum lot frontage, and

WHEREAS, the action is considered an unlisted action pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Planning Board is the lead agency for this
coordinated review and the Planning Board issued a negative declaration on July 15, 2025,
and

WHEREAS, after duc Notice a Public Hearing was held by the Zoning
Board of Appeals on July 24, 2025 at 6:30 P.M. at the Town Offices at the
intersection of Park Street and Broadway in the Village of Fonda, New York and
at which time the Zoning Board of Appeals heard comments from no members of
the public regarding the request for the area variance, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals considered the application at its
meeting on July 24, 2025; and

WHEREAS, all testimony and evidence has been carefully considered by
the Board and the following pertinent facts and considerations noted:

|. The action involves the use of the property for sales of carports, farm
implements, mowers, lawn tractors, sub-compact tractors and other
agricultural equipment. The site is located in the B-2 ~ Retail Business
zoning district.

2. The approximately 8.3-acre property with 262.59 feet of road frontage does
not meet the minimum lot frontage (300 feet) required by the zoning code for the
intended use in the B-2 — Retail Business zoning district. Accordingly, the
applicant has requested an area variance from this requirement.

3. The requested variance for the property will NOT produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood, or a detriment to nearby property

OWners,

4. There are NO other feasible alternatives for the applicant to achieve the
proposed use of the site without the requested variance.

5. The requested area variance /S NOT substantial in this instance.




6. The requested variances will NOT have an adverse effect or impact on physical
or environmental conditions of the area.

7. The Board determined that the difficulty was NOT self-created.

THEREFORE, after due deliberation, and weighing the five factors for
determining an area variance, it is hereby RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board
ol Appeals grants the requested area variance by unanimous approval; and the
Zoning Board of Appeals imposed no conditions on the approval,

Zoning Board Chairman




RESOLUTION GRANTING SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR
Mohawk Valley Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales
2382 NYS Rt 30A, Johnstown
(Ronald Rera)

WHEREAS, an application for a special use permit has been f{iled with the
Secretary of Zoning Board of Appeals by Ron Rera for the property located at
2382 NYS Rt 30A, Johnstown (tax map no. 20.-1-3.3), owned by Ronald Rera,
for the sales of carports, farm implements, mowers, lawn tractors, sub-compact
tractors and other agricultural equipment, and

WHEREAS, the action is considered an unlisted action pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Planning Board is the lead agency for this
coordinated review and the Planning Board issued a negative declaration on July 15, 2025,
and

WHEREAS, after due Notice a Public Hearing was held by the Zoning
Board of Appeals on July 24, 2025 at 6:30 P.M. at the Town Offices at the
intersection of Park Street and Broadway in the Village of Fonda, New York and
at which time the Zoning Board of Appeals heard comments from members of the
public and considered the application, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals considered the application at its
meetings on July 24, 2025 and August 21, 2025, and the Zoning Board of Appeals
granted an area variance to the applicant for the road frontage for the property;
and

WHEREAS, all testimony and evidence has been carefully considered by
the Board and the following pertinent facts and considerations noted:

1. The applicant proposes to use the property for the sales of carports, farm
implements, mowers, lawn tractors, sub-compact tractors and other agricultural
equipment. The property is partially located in B-2 Retail Business zoning
district where such use is allowed with site plan approval and in the A-
Agricultural zoning district where such use is allowed by special permit from
the Zoning Board of Appeals and site plan approval from Planning Board.

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposed project, under the
given circumstances specific to this property, is not injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public weifare as a result of the
Board’s consideration of the relevant factors in the Zoning Code and the
following findings:

» The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposed use is in
harmony with and will promote the general purposes and intent of
the Zoning Law and the health, welfare and safety of the Town and



its residents,

+ The Zoning Board of Appeals [inds thal the proposed use is
appropriately located.

+ The Zoning Board of Appeals finds the proposed use has adequate
off-street parking to handle expected use.

« The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposed use will be
compatible with the character of the neighborhood, the area, the zoning
distriet, surrounding property values; and that environmental and natural
resources of the arca (onsite and offsite) are reasonably safeguarded, and
the proposed use will not unduly prohibit or discourage future planned
growth in the area,

* The Zoning Board of Appeals finds the proposed use will not cause
undue traffic hazards or congestion.

THEREFORE, after due deliberation, and weighing the factors for
granting a special permit, it is hereby RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of
Appeals grants the requested special use permit, subject to all applicable
federal, state and local requirements; and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the project is subject to the
following conditions:

1. No new structures for the business may be permitted without seeking approval
from the Planning Board for a site plan amendment;

2. No removal of topsoil from the property that is located in the A-Agricultural
zoning district (this condition is to retain the integrity of the soil for future
agricultural purposes),

3. Hours of operations; 8am-6pm, Monday through Friday and 8am-1pm, Saturday
and Sunday,

4, No lights on the outside of the barn located in the A-Agricultural zoning district
(however, a motion sensor light for security is allowed so long as it is downcast
and shines light on the barn, not outwards), and

5. No air compressors in the A-Agricultural zoning district.

Dated: {&%{MQ{ 2 9035_%%
Henr aujo

Zoning Board Chairman



F00% §7Id
S504 YAHJOISTHHD 'F

xR TIAT BT TN
LESTOLSIE SEETL AN NAVOLINHOM5ET X0 10
2d "SHOATAUNS ANVT TYNOISSII0Ud
5804 % NOSNOYHd

20T 21 AW GO0 -1 T/TYDS

TUCA AIN JO FLVIS
AMTWODLNOW 40 ALNMCD
AMYHOW 40 NAOL

AHSHOL AINIENOD

OLTIATANOD T AL

10T TEs
(LODLETT0T "ON LSNI)

NS NAAILS % 'd MEIANY

JO SNYTA0 YR AZANMNS

SYORTALNS GNWT THNDISSAAI0UL 5504 ¥ NOSMNDdds AT

10T 6T FII0LI0 :ATLYG

MIHONYTIIVI ™ LLODS ¥ °§ ZOINVI 30 §ANY T 30 dVIATAENS.
FIONTEIITT $VIN

"I¥Od FHL OL STTIONY

THOD IV @20%Id T¥RM NAOHS SV SINIT UvOY IHL OL STIONY IHDR

¥ SNAE QN WVTYLS LY SI¥VLS 4330 STAYH [STAVH MON TI0SH0N]
20 SANY T OS5 TY LE WVAYLS 38 OL AN ELN0S YO $TT¥D JF30 NITUVH (T

"AVMZARIC 3511 OL IEOTY 3HI $3G11TIN] 0F94 NTTHDNY IOV (]
BALON

SHIDV 288 ‘VAIV

INTT AL G IHAEAG O
FRALSACNCIIAG @
ITULYAINOD &
wESALTILT O
lasgodnox @
1SOLFONFI Q00 @
CNModBdia NO¥t O
INININOW ALRAINGD W

anaodl

081702 TS
(ZCE9-S10T ON LSNI}
NITIVH T ANV
40 SANYT

STYOY A (VTEY
i £ 100 “TH'S
{100L6-T0T "ONLSNT}
\ HTANS NIAZLS ¥ 'd MTHONY
40 SANYT ONINIVINTY

TAWTTNOLLYONAE TIVLS MEOR MIN FHL 30 S0
NOLLIES 40 ROLLVICLA V 81 TVES SAIOAZAYNNS
ANV T CISNADIT V ONIYYIE LV ATANNS

¥ QL NOIEIQGY HO NOILYYAL]Y Q3ZIHOHLNVNI

“SAI40D INHL AITYA 58 0L ATYITISNOG 38 TIVHS
TYES SHOATAYNS ANYTIHT 40 TYNIDRO NY HLLw
AAAUNNS SIHL 40 TYRIDRNOC 3HL WOW! SHI400 AINO

TIIANES N¥L ALTIJOUd TV ALNIOD
AFINODINOIK NI ANNOL SV I3EANN
LOT2078-NOLLIES OL SHRI3 "1'a’s




Ron Rera Mohawk Equipment Sales

Existing Barn to
get new roof e,

\I
B .

A - Agricuftural  B-2 Retail Business /

Culvert Installed with
specs and guidance from
Soil & Water

e
}Dis gia;?!Area

!

Zone

Rail Fehce installed to
v /| prevent customers

| .\\x\"":‘,:v"‘ leaving by tha

R Farm/Storage Unit | Existing Farm/ Storage Unit

i
?

| access per DOT Driveway not for use of new
o o™ business per DOT discussion
2N RNt

Hide Ditize braation

Display Arga sl
7 84 Prledey Fonce

liﬁl

iy

Approx. location of proposed
driveway close to scale,
barrowed from ather project
on 304, for discussion. DOT
to recommend moving it
North more. 7/8/2025To
review Engineer’s drawing for
Highway Access Permit 1st
50 feet in from shoulder of
road will be required tc be
blacktop and per DOT specs,

TIRL Y
“-.!"-‘-I-Lﬁ’&u'*-.‘
oy ~—=ta,

3

LD
SBL by !

Owner: Ron Rera
2382 NYS Rt 30A
Johnstown, New York

SBL 20.-1-3.3

=+ Approx, Location of
Existing original driveway
for house and will be
removed along with

Lanps| Culvert atend of project

T NANCY
Kr{?t““"? " 4 — G| asper DOT. No more than
MW Ay snt M one commercial access if

possible.




Purple Highlighted Area
is araa requesting
Special Permit For from
Zoning Board, Area to be
used for storage of
Equipment, ground will
stay grass and dirt

.

\

Approx.369°

Metal Rod

Metal Rod
M

Approx.200°
PP Metal Rod

Yellow Highlighted Area
will be used for Display
with a gravel base

WM

s
iz

/

New approx. location of
driveway after DOT input
for Highway Access
Permit 1st b0 feet in from
sheoulder of road wilt be
required to be blacktop
and per DOT specs.

LANDS OF
—__ NANCY L. HARDEN
{INST: NO. 2015-05242)
5,80 20,150




Property Detalls - StHwy 30A , Mohawl - 20.-1-3.3 ~ SWIS: 273289 (Mohawk)

Structure
No image found for this Parcel.
Bialeling |
Buiding Sty a8 -Oldsiye No GIS available.
Muimber of Stories 20
Exterior Wall hialerlal 01 - Wood
Actual Year Built 1780
EiT. Year Built 1950
Year Remodeled
Nurber of Kitchens 1
Number of Full Baths 1
Nunber of Hall Baths
MNumber of Bedrooms 4
Mumber of Fireplaces
Heat Type 2 - Hot alv
Fuet Type 4 - Gil
Central Air No
Basament Type 4 - Full
Total Sq Ft 3256
15t Story Sq Ft 734
2nd Story Sq Ft 832
1/2 Stary Sq Ft
344 Story Sy Ft 520
Additional Story Sq Ft
Finished Attic Sq Ft
Finished Basement 5q Ft
Finished Rec Room 5q F1
Finished Over Garage Sq Ft
Candition 2 - Falr
2025 Final Assessment Information Property Description Last Property Sale
Land Assessed Value 434 60D Property Type 210 -1 Family Res Mo Sales Data Found
Cotenion e o Neihbortond Code w00
SWIS 273289
Full Market Value $158,361 .
Partial Construction No W?t.e.r supply 2 PV!V&FE
Utitities 3 - Electric
County Taxable $96,600 Sewer Type 2 - private
Municipal Taxable 496,600 Zoning CONF Conlonming
Sshoul Tayable $96,600 <chool Fonda-Fultonville
Village Taxable $0 Grid Esst 521045
Agricultural Distriel? false Giid North 1510028
Roll Section 1
Aces 8.30
Frant 262,60
Depth 0.00
Owmer Wilovmalion
Ownter Name Address | Addross 2 PO Box City State Zip Unit Name Unlt Number
Andrew Subik 12 Edick Rd Johnstewn NY 12095
Sale
Do out b CoMBe L e Poke ausian AT Length rorOurr

No data available in table

No Exemplion Data Found

Land
Shte # Land Type Acres Front Depth sqft Soll Rating
1 01 - Primary 200
1 04 - Residual 630



Site #

= e e

Structure Code SqFt
CP6 - Canpy-w/slab

CPS - Canpy-roof

FC1 - shed-macline

FB6 - Barn-2.0 gen

£B5 - Barn-1.5 gen

FC1 - Shed-machine

FB4 - Barn-1.0 gen

FS§3 - Silo-wd stav

£S7 - Sila-can sty

Cage Description
FDO02 - Maohawk fire
MCAD?Z - Moty co agri dist 2

bimensions

6.00 % 20.00

6,00 % 24,00

2000 ¥ 24,00
45,00 ¥ 90.00
29,00 % 74.00
12.00% 1500
24.00 x 62,00
40.00 % 12.00
40,00 x 16.00

Tragarovenents

Quantitly
0,00 3 - Mormal
0.00 3 - Normeal
0.00 2 - Falr
0.00 2 - Faly
0.00 2 - Fair
0.00 2 - Fair
0.00 2 - Fair
0.00 T - Poor
0.00 1-Poor
Spetial Binliel

Type Primary Unlts

A 0,00

5 0.00

Overall Condition

Actual Year Built
1780
1780
1590
1890
1940
1950
1960
1960
1960

Secondsry Unils

000
6,00

Effective Year Buifl

Amount
$96,600,00
$96,600.00



AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT

Name and address of applicant:
Ron Rera
2480 NYS Hwy 30A
Fonda, NY
Location of the proposed action:
2382 State Highway 30A,Fonda, NY 12068 Town of Mohawk
Description of the proposed action to inciude: {1} Size of parce! or acreage to
be  acquired and tax map identification number of tax parcel(s) involved; {2) The
type of action proposed (e.g., single-family dwelling or subdivision, muiti-
family development, apartment complex, commercial or industrial facility,
school, community or public service facility, airport, etc.) and (3) project
density,
[Please provide this information on the reverse side of this application and attach
additional description as necessary.]
Name, address, telephone number and type of farm of owner!s) of tand within the
agricultural district which land contains farm operation(s) and upon which the
project is proposed or which is located within 500 feet of the boundary of the
property upon which the project is proposed:
see attached
A.  Name: Andrew Subik .
Address & Telephone #; 112 Edick Road, Fonda, NY 12068
Type of farm:__Crop
B. Name...Miltowne Plaza, Inc
Address & Telephone #: ___P.O Box 1829 Naples FI 34106
Type of farm:___Crop
C. Name:__ John Belfance
Address & Telephone #:__P.Q. Box 1147 Fonda, NY 12068
Type of farm: crop
D. Name:
Address & Telephone #:
Type of farm:
Tax map or other map showing the site of the proposed project relative to the

location of farm operations identified in the ADS,

S G Sk

T ey




Agency Use Only {1f applicable}
Ron Rera Mohawk Equipment Sales

Project:

Date:

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency,
Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other malerials submiticd by

the project sponsor or olherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”

711581202

5

[
v/ (I8

No, or Maderate
small to large
impact impact
may may
oceur oceur
1. Will the proposed action creale a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning '
regulations? @ [::I
2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of usc of land? |E @ /.f-
7
3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community? & D
4.  Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the E [:I
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?
5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway? IZ EI
6.  Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate D
reasonably available encrgy conservation or rencwable encrgy opporunitics? EAS
7. Will the proposed action impacl cxisting: @ D
a. public / private water supplies?
b. public / private wastewater treatment wtilities? @ D
8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historie, archaeological, E I:l
architectural or acsihetic resources?
9, Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources {e.g., wetlands, D
walerbodies, groundwaler, air quality, flora and fauna)? X
10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage D
problems? -
11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environnmiental resources or human health? m [:]

PRINT FORM Page 1 of2

SEAF 2019




Agency Use Only {If applicable]

Project:] Mohawk Equip Sales

Date: 17/16/2025

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not resuit in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design clements that
have been included by the praject sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts. Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its sctting,
probability of occurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts,

D Check this box il you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action may result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmenlal impact statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that 1he proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts,

TOWN OF MOHAWK PLANNING BOARD 7 // ) /C).S

Nanx: of Lead Agency Date
PATRICK CLEAR PLANNING BOARD CHAIRMAN
Print or Type Nameg esponsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
2y e
Signature of Responsiblc OTficer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer)

PRINT FORM Page 2 of 2




, 611012025 2025-8-19 #2 Application #; 2025-7-15 #2
Received Dale: 8/19/202:  Dater_7/15/2025

By: STANLEYF. WADDLE Project Name:RON RERA
' o Mohawk Vailey Carports, Pole Barns and EQ
SALES
Town of Mohawk
. Page 1 of 4
Planning Board ¢

Application to the Planning Board

A completcd. Application must be filed at least ten (10) days prior 10 the meeting at which it Is to be considered
by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached information,

X Applicant; ﬁdﬂ/ /( <27 Property Owner;
. (if different)

X Address: J 750 FIRTZ /‘}//j/ L8 Address:
TG ~Blr - 75

X Phone: () ) . Phonex{ )
Email: 8 (K EF Y Email:
Profgssional ‘yﬁ Other:
Advisor: {If appropriate, please specify)
Address: Address;
Phone:( ) Phone: ()
Email: Email:

He Location:
X D) Froperty ‘Address: AIEE T4/ Z s werr” T
X General Location: <

XZoning District: _72/45" 2/% 27750272 5o RETAL BUSNESS & AAGRICOITORAL
X Tax Parcel 13 (8BL):  20.-1-3.3

2) Type of Application (please check sppropriate box(s)):

6/1712025 X Sketch Prasentation No Charge
[T1Major Soubdiviston/ $500 ___Pianned Unit Development  $ 500
[-] Minor Subdivision $100
E Masjor Sito Plan §500
1st 7/15/2025 {X] Minor Site Plan $100 .
2nd 8/15/2025 [ Special Permit $100 1) Area Variance ?CI)Qng;gdBFc?c;thgzgﬂzs
[T} Lot Line Adjustment $100 2) Special Permit Zoning Board 8/21/2025
X will Variénce(s) be Required? Yes X No__ Don't Know
X 3) Project Description: /1< 7@/ 7 fr

Lr ﬂ’? d

Wﬂw‘:}fjl 7227 ot 2L 7
For each type of application a checklist detailing the required information has been attached, These checkiists
r specifick on submisslon requirements, procedures,

are only Intended to be a guide to the applicant, fo
timeframes, etc., the appl shouldiyefer to the appicabl i i i
or tate Law (SHOR, Ag A\ N e applicable Town Ordinance (Zoning, Subdivision, etc.), and
X Appficant Signature; X Date:_{/ ( VL\Z% -
! ) )
Broperty Owner's 8fgnature: \\(\[\x \\'\'W\; Date: V'(L(Zﬁ
N -




Application #:2025-8-19 #2
Date:_8/19/2025
Project Name:__Ron Rera
Mohawk Valley Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales

Page 2 of 4
For Office Use Only

Total Amount reccived; $
Check # (sY/Date:
Received By:

Zoning Enforcement Officer’s certification that application is complete and in conformance with Zoning

%:mm

- v('Zoning Eliforcement Officer)

NOTE: TOM Zoning Board held Public Hearing for Road Frontage
and was granted on July 24, 2025
On August 11, 2025 MCPB approved TOM Zoning Board decision

For Planning Board Use Only to grant Area Variance.

The Planning Board held a Public Hearing on 15 (day) of _ JUly {date),
2025 (year) in consideration of this application.

Tho application is hereby:

!ffpproved

(] Approved with modifications
[C] Disapproved

Modifications and comments:

ey —

ﬁairman, Town of Mahawk Planning Board

ot /15/3-5
Date




8/18/2025

Ron Rera’s Response to DOT Recommendations and Letter of Requirements. For Rera Project;

suggesting that a list of equipment that might be displayed and sold on site.

List of iterns we may sell.

Mowers

Residential tractors

Cargo trailers

Tractor related implements
Brush hogs

Tillers

York rakes

Gotf carts

Carports/ pole barns

Grapples

Bale Gripper Grapple
Grapple Bucket

Log Grapples

Pipe Grapples

Pole Setter

Root Rake Grapples
Skeleton Grapples

Forestry
Stump Bucket
Tree Scoop
Tree Spade
Wood Chippers

Landscaping
Broom Sweeper
Brush Cutters
Drum Mulcher
Flail Mower

Land Planes
Material Spreader
Past Pounders
Road Graders
Root Debris Rake
Vibratory Roller

-

HAWK VALLE

M

SHEDS

Cablosand Mote...

Earth Work
Cement Mixer
Trenchers
Hydraulic Breakers
Scarifier

Post Hole Auger
Rotary Tiller
Skeleton Buckets
Swing Backhoes

Snow Work
Snow Blowers
Snow Buckets
Show Pushers
Salt Spreader
Snow Broom

Mini Skid Steer Attachments
Skeleton Grapple

Bucket

Root Rake Grapple

Rotary Brush Cutter

Stump Buclket Grapple



REFERRAL FORM Referral Number
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD oo ot ] o it

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the agenda,

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Municipal Board:TOWN OF MOHAWK PLANNING BOARD
Old County Courthouse, Referring Officer: PATRICK CLEAR - CHAIRMAN
PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mail original resotution to: TOWN OF MOHAWK
Phone: 518-853.8334 ATTEN; TOWN CLERK KIMBERLY SULLIVAN
Fax: 518-853-8336 PO BOX 415, FONDA, NY 12068

1. Applicant: AMANDA AND JAMES CARROLL 2. Site Address: 146 BARKER RD, FONDA, NY 12068

Tax Map Number(s): 33.-1-18 4. Acres: 10

3
5, Is the site currently serviced by public water? [] Yes X] No

6. On-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: [] Public Sewer or[¥] Septic System
7. Current Zoning:  A-AGRICULTURE 8. Current Land Use: _ RESIDENTIAL
9.
a

Project Description: AManda and James Carroll wish to operate a small-scale

gmcultural repalt and maintenance business on thelr property They would

10. MCPB Jurisdiction:
[] Text Adoption or Amendment [¥] Site is located within 500° of:

] a nunicipal boundary.

L] a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[_| an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area

[] an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[} a State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

@ a farm operation within an Apricultural District (Incl, Ag data Statement) (does not apply to area variances)
TOM PLANNING BOARD JULY 15,2025 ~ &6PM

11. PUBLIC HEARIR GG BOARD JULY 24, 20215111‘161 6:30 PM Location: TCWN OF MOHAWK TOWN HALL
72-4 PARK STREET, FONDA, NY 12068

Referred Action(s)

If referving multiple, refated actions, please identify the referring nunicipal board if different from above.
12. [_] Text Adoption or [] Amendment Referring Board:
|:| Comprehensive Plan D Local Law [ | Zoning Ordinance D Other

13. { | Zone Change Referring Board:

Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres:

Purpose of the Zone Change:

14. M Site Plan [ | Project Site Review Referring Board: TOWN OF MOHAWK PLANNING BD

Proposed Improvements: _ CONVERTING GARAGE BUILDING INTO REPAIR SHOP
Proposed Use: _ REPAIR FARM EQUIPMENT

Will the proposed project require a variance? ] Yes [] No Type: [X] Area [ ] Use
Specify: NEEDED ROAD FRONTAGE AREA VARIANCE, RECEIVED 7/24/2025 MCPB reviewed 8/11/2025
Is a State of County DOT work permit needed? IfYes : [ Stateor [ ] County [x] No

Specify:




15. [] Special Permit Referring Board:
Seclion of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? [] Yes L] No Type: [ Area 1 Use

16. Variance Referring Board:
[} Area [ Use

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought:

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section;

SEQR Determination

Action: Finding:
O] Typel [] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
(] TypelI [ ] Conditional Negative Declaration
Unlisted Action [X] Negative Declaration
[] Exempt [ ] No Finding (Type 11 Only)
SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): TOM PLANNING BOARD Date:  7/15/2025
REQUIRED MATERIAL

Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
e If submitting site plans, please submit only | large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

e All material may be submitted digitally as well at hitp://www.mchdc.org/planning-services/monteomery-county-

plannine-board-referrals/

This referrai, as required by GML §239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Ful! Statement.

Stanley F. Waddle; Zoning Code Enforcement Official 9/2/2025

Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form Transmittal Date

(518)-774-0420
zoning@townofmohawk.net



This side to be completed by Moatgomery County Planning,.

REFERRAL FORM
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

TO:

Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on . Please be advised that the
Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this
form on and makes the following recommendation.

[] Approves

[] Approves (with Modification)

D Disapproves:

1 No significant County-wide or imter-community input

1 Not subject to Planning Board review

D Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date Kenneth F, Rose, Director
Montgomery County Dept. of Economic
Development and Planning



‘ . 6/4/2025 2025- 8- 194 1 Application #:2025-7-15 #1
Received Date: ' 8/19/2025  Date: 7/15/2025
gy: _ Stanley F. Waddle Project Name:_Mohawk
' Equipment
& Repair LLC

Page 10f4

Town of Mohawk

Planning Roard
Application to the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting at which it is to be considered
by the Planning Board, including all applicable aftached information.

X Applimt:ﬁmaﬁdﬁ Cf o\ X Property Owner: DO
Xaddress: 1Ly Bax Yoo ﬁlﬁﬁi‘i‘";f“"gmm
Yonda W \7oby

XPhone: §13)_SUR-_ G4 Phonet ) Cuonk
X Email Caxro Genanda 75 ana\ “Enail: S ¢ g
Professiona) Other; 5 ,
Advisor: (if appropriate, pleass specify) e
Address: Address: '
Phone: ( ) Phones { )
Email: Emalil;

1) Property Location:
Address: 146 BARKER ROAD, FONDA, NY

X General Location: G0 (b Ot

Zoning Distriet: _A-AGRICULTURAL
Tax Parcel 114 (88L): _ 33.1-18

2) Type of Applicstion (please check appropristo box(s)):

6/17/2025 X_Sketch Presentation No Charge
[ Major Subdivision/ $500 ___ Planned Unit Development  § 500
{] Minor Subdtvision $100
[} Major Bite Plan $500 _
7/15/2025 [} Minor Siie Plan $100 Both granted 7/24/2025 final 8/21/2025
8/19/2025 [ Special Permit £100 Will Require Area Variances; Road Frontage, Lot Size
Lot Line Adjustment £100 Will Require Special Permit from Zoning Bd

X_Wilt Variance(s) be Required? Yes _X_ No___ Don'tKnow___
X3) Project Description: ¢ o) Aa\t Qoale . _
WAL : 1

w18 &TA s b £\ 4

YNAT Y *abr A0NCe, e L\ Sorvile S 'R 3 42¢L 00 §
For each type of application a checklist detailing the required information has been attached. These checkilsts {0,
aro only intended to be a guide to the applicant, for specifics on submission requirements, procedures, Seryiw,

timeframes, efc., the applicant should refer to the applicable Town Ordinance (Zoning, Subdivision, etc.), and Wi\ "g&
or Stats Law (SEQR, Ag & Markets, etc). o QY

X Apglicant Signature: L X\amda  Cavtnas) X pae: boifolag O™
X Property Owner's Sigtmnm:mm,ﬂulﬂ Qmw X tate: QIIO' Ry




2025- 8- 19 # TApplicution #:_2025-7-15 #1
8/19/2025  Date: 7/15/2
ijmch:ﬁEﬁE%v%?
Equipment

& Repair LLC

Page 2of 4
For Office Use Only

Total Amount received: §  $100.00
Check # (sVDate: __ 7/3/2025
Received By: Town Clerk: Kim Sullivan

Zoning

Enforcement Officer’s certification that application (s complete and in conformance with Zoning

W 4

A8 MO

For Planning Board Uss Only

The Planning Board held a Public Hearing on _15 (day) of _ AUGUST

(date),
2025 (year) in consideration of this application,

NOTE: Zoning Board held Public Hearing August 24, 2025
The application is hereby: J 9 Aug

A Approved

] Approved with modifications
[ Dixapproved

Modifications and comments:

e

Chalrman, Town of Mohawk Planning Board

5/19/25

Dato




Town of:Mohawk Planning Board Meeting’
Algust 19, 2025

Member Attendance:

Planning Board Chair: Patrick Clear

Planning Board Members: Mark Hoffman, David Dumar, Jessica Cyr and Scott Parslow
Code Enforcer: Stan Waddle

TOM Attorney: Claudia Braymer (via Zoom)

Public Attendance: Reason for Attendance

Nicole Tommell Jones Property

Ron Rera Mohawk Equipment Sales

Amanda Carroll. Mohawk Farm:Equipment Repair and Service
Robert Garren Jones Sub-division and Lot-Line Adjustment
Abdul Amiri Krown Motors LL.C

Waheedullah Popaij Krown Motors LLC

Janet DePalma
Debbie Parslow

The Public Hearings were called to order at 6:01 pm.

The first Public Hearing was for Krown Used Auto Sales and Repair Service Site Plan.
Chairman Patrick Clear asked if there were any questions or concerns from the public.
There were none. This Public Hearing was closed. The second Public Hearing was for
Jones Sub-division and Lot-Line Adjustment Application. Robert Garren asked where
these parcels are located. Nicole Tommell explained where the parcels were [ocated on
a map (East of Route 5). No further comments or concerns. This Public Hearing was
closed.

The Regular Planning Board Meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm. David Dumar
made a motion to accept the minutes of the July 15, 2025 Planning Board Meeting and
Mark Hoffman seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Public Comment:
None



Old Business::

Review of Site Plan Application from Amanda Carroll for Mohawk Farm:Equipment and
Repair.and Service on Barker Road

All-approvals were received from the ZBA. Mark Hoffman reported that the Montgomery:
County Planning Board also approved the Site Plan Application. The map that was

requested by the ZBA was included in-the packet. SEQR was.completed at the July
meeting: Jessica Cyr made a‘motion to accept the Site Plan Application and Scott
Parslow seconded.the motion. All were in favor. :None opposed. -

Review of Site Plan Application from Ron Rera for Mohawk Equipment Sales on NYIS
Rt. 30A

Chairman Patrick Clear opened for discussion. It was reported that the ZBA tabled the
Special Permit for the back section. The ZBA wanted posts placed in the ground and
dimensions labeled. They felt following the creek was not the best idea since the creek
could move. Code Enforcer Stan Waddle reported that this has been completed and he
verified the dimensions and layout. DEC questioned where Mr, Rera would be
displaying equipment The equipment would be stored in the yellow section on the map
which will have a gravel base determined by DEC. Code Enforcer Waddle noted that
the creek is a Classic Seasonal Stream and there are no wetlands defined there. DOT
asked that the driveway be moved and the new placement is indicated on the new map.
There will only be one access allowed. The ZBA approved the road frontage. Atty.
Braymer asked the Board to look at the entirety {purple and yellow areas) when
reviewing the Site Plan. Atty. Braymer asked if landscaping that was indicated on the
old map was still on the new map. Scott Parslow felt since landscaping/screening was
on the original map it should continue on to the new map. Mark Hoffman was in
agreement. Mr. Rera was also in agreement with the landscaping/screening that was
included on the first map Scott Parslow made a motion that the complete Site Plan
Application be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board and Mark Hoffman
seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Review of Site Plan Application from Krown Used Auto Sales and Repair Service and
SEQR

Chairman Clear asked if there were any questions, comments or concerns. Discussion
took place on the Flood Plain. Code Enforcer Waddle got feedback from DEC and they
indicated that the building is not in the flood zone. Part 1 and Part 2 of the Short
Environmental Assessment Form were completed. Mark Hoffman made a motion for
Negative Declaration and David Dumar seconded the motion. All were in favor., None
opposed. Atty. Braymer hoted that since it is a State Road this Site Plan Application
needs to be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board. David Dumar made
a motion to forward this fo the Montgomery County Planning Board and Jessica Cyr
seconded the motion. All were in favor. None opposed.




Town of Mohawk .
- Zoning Board of. Appeals
Thursday.lu[y 24,2025

Present: Zoning Board Chairman Henry Araujo, Board Members: Stan Mitchell, Robert
Francisco, Julie Weil, Scott Parslow, Code Enforcer Stan Waddle and Atty. Claudia Braymer

Public Present: Gary E. Vincent, Amanda Carroll, Ron Rera, Frank Borst, Gloria Bruno and Janet
DePalma

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Araujo at 6:31 pm.

Chairman Araujo introduced the Board, Recording Secretary, Code Officer and TOM Attorney to
the applicants. He asked those present to silence their phone ringers and to step out in the
corridor if they wish to have a discussion with another individual.

Scott Parslow made a motion to accept the minutes from the May 22, 2025 ZBA Meeting and
Julie Weil seconded the motion. All in favor. None opposed.

Henry Araujo asked for a moment of silence for Tony Bruno. Chairman Araujo stated that
“Tony was a very devoted member of the Town and served the town and community with
great enthusiasm, devotion and fairness, His time given to the Town was unequal and
unsurpassed. Tony will be sorely missed.

Julie Weil made a motion to open the Public Hearing and Stan Mitchell seconded the motion.
All in favor. None opposed.

1st item of business- Amanda Carroll presented the proposed Mohawk Equipment and Repalr
CLLG, busmess her and her husband would like to open. Mrs.: Carroll reported that small
3equrpment repair: would be done at their home and big repairs ‘would be done at the farm
_where the equipment is located. She noted that her husband has 'years of experience. Mrs
Carroll stated that this would be a part -time business since she and her husband have full- t|me
-jobs. The Carroll's are requesting an area variance for Lot Size since the TOM requirement is 3 g
“acres and they have just under-anacre.  Mrs. Carroll reported that they have tried to expand
their-property, but aren’t able to purchase property surrounding them.: It was noted that: the
TOM Piannmg Board requested amap of equipment storage and wash. station. A detailed plan_._
- isnow noted in the application. Discussion took place on where.equipment would be stored -
when it’s not being worked on; scrap ‘equipment be stored and the amount of equipment that
can be stored outside. Attorney: Claudia Braymer has the conditions required by the board
and will include-them in the resolution. The Carroll‘s are:also requestmg a varlance for Road
Frontage.’ They have 201 feet, but the TOM requtres 300 feet. :Chairman AraUJo asked fora"
motioh to consider these variances. Julie Weil made a motion and Stan Mitchell seconded’



the motion. ‘Al in favor..None opposed. There was no. further discussion or- questions onthe
two vanances The Condstlons for Consudermg Granting anArea Variance were. re\newed Stan"
-Mltchell made a motlon to grant the variances and Robert Franmsco seconded the mot|on “All
were in favor None opposed.- ‘Chairman Arauuo asked for a'motion to cons;der the Specnal
Permit for Agrlculture Scott Parslow made a motion and Stan Mitchell seconded the motion. [
All were in favor. None opposed. Attorney Claudia Braymer has the conditions required by |
the board and will include them in the resolutlon Julie Weil made a motion to grant the
Special Permit and Robert Francisco seconded the motion.  Allin favor. None opposed."

2nd item of business-Ron Rera stated that he is asking for an Area Variance for Road Frontage
for a proposed business {Mohawk Valley Carport and Equipment Sales). He is short 37.41 in
accordance with the TOM conditions. Mr. Rera noted that he is unable to obtain anymore
road frontage. Chairman Araujo asked if there were any comments from the public.. There
were none. Chairman Araujo asked for a motion to review The Conditions for Granting an
Area Variance for Road Frontage. Julie Weil made a motion and Stan Mitchell seconded the
motion. All in favor. None opposed. It was noted that a Negative Declaration was given by
the TOM Planning Board. lulie Weil made a motion to grant an Area Variance for Road
Frontage and Scott Parslow seconded the motion. Allin favor. None opposed.

Mr. Rera also is asking for a Special Permit for Agricultural Equipment to be placed in the AG
zone of his property. Mr. Rera discussed the red pen markings that were made on the Site
Plan Map at the July Planning Board Meeting. Stan Mitchell made a motion to open Public
Comment and Julie Weil seconded the motion. All in favor. None opposed. Janet DePalma
asked if anything permanent could not be put on the property so it could be farmed again in
the future since it’s in an Agricultural District. Atty. Braymer noted that Mr. Rera is not asking
to add anything additional other than the barn that is currently there. No new structures can
be added unless he comes before the Planning Board. Chairman Araujo asked if he would be
removing top soil. Mr. Rera stated he is not removing any soil in the Special Permit area.
Gloria Bruno stated that her husband wanted to keep all agricultural agricultural. She felt the
Town would be setting a precedence if changes were made. Chairman Araujo stated that the
ZBA is not changing the zoning and the Board can set conditions on the Special Permit. Code
Enforcer Stan Waddle reported that he wrote the Bruno’s responding to questions they had
concerning this.

Julie Weil made a motion to close the Public Hearing and Robert Francisco seconded the
motion. All in favor. None opposed.

Letters from the Brunos and letter to them from Code Enforcer Waddle were given to the ZBA
for review. Hours of operation, lighting and noise were discussed. Atty. Braymer requested
that Mr. Rera produces a new Site Plan Map with the changes made in red pen being made
officially/electronically. Chairman Arauajo noted that since seasons change so could the creek
change. The changes that were made in red pen were made to have the line between the
Agricultural Zone and B-2 zones follow the creek. Atty. Braymer noted that a comment to the



Planning Board be made for them to request a new Site Plan Map. Mr. Rera was asked to take
measurements and put a permanent marker in place stating where the dividing line would be
and bring a new map to next month’s meeting. Code Enforcer Waddle will assist in this. The
granting of a Special Permit was tabled until next month’s ZBA meeting that will be held on
August 21, 2025 at 6:30 pm. Mr. Rera was informed that he could operate in B-2, but not the
Agricultural District. The granting of the Area Variance will be forwarded to the TOM Planning
Board and if approved by them it will be forwarded to the County Planning Board. Stan
Mitchell made a motion to table the Special Permit until August’s meeting and Julie Weil
seconded the motion. Allin favor. None opposed.

Chairman Araujo reported that Scott Parslow will be leaving the ZBA and moving to the
Planning Board. Supervisor Janet DePalma stated that this will happen next month. That will
leave a vacancy on the ZBA which needs to be filled.

Stan Mitchell made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Julie Weil seconded the motion. All
were in favor. None opposed. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm.



Town of Mohawk
Zoning Board of Appeals
Thursday August 21, 2025.

Present: Zoning Board Chairman Henry Araujo, Board Members: Stan Mitchell, Robert
Francisco, Julie Weil, Code Enforcer Stan Waddle and Atty. Claudia Braymer (via Zoom)

Public Present: Ron Rera
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Araujo at 6:30 pm.

Chairman Araujo introduced the Board, Recording Secretary, Code Officer and TOM Attorney to
the applicant. He asked those present to silence their ringers.

Stan Mitchell made a motion to accept the minutes from the July 24, 2025 ZBA Meeting and
Robert Francisco seconded the motion. All in favor. None opposed.

Code Enforcer Waddle reported that the ZBA tabled approving a Special Permit for Mohawk
Valley Carports, Pole Barns and Equipment Sales until a new Site Plan Map was completed.
DEC asked for a defined area where the display area would be located. This area is desighated
in yellow on the new map. DEC will address the type of base that will be used. The purple that
is indicated on the new map is what was asked to be staked out by the ZBA at their July 24,
2025 meeting. Metal rods were placed in the ground. The ground in this area will stay like it is.
There is a low area that they will be bringing up to grade. The land is not in a wetland area.
DOT instructed that the driveway be moved to the North. Originally the business was going to
have two access points, but DOT allows only one access for retail. It also needs to bea
commercial driveway. It was noted that the row of red dashes on the map indicates screening
will be placed here and also along the property line. Code Enforcer Waddle noted that the
Planning Board wanted the landscaping/screening to remain as it was in the original Site Plan
Map. Currently there is no one living there, but they wanted to have a plan in place for the
future. Atty. Braymer stated that Mr. Rera should work with Code Enforcer Waddle on what
type of bushes/screening should be used. Code Enforcer Waddle noted the purple area that is
indicated on the new map is what was discussed at the ZBA July meeting. Stan Mitchell noted
that it looks as if this area has doubled. Code Enforcer Waddle stated that it is now more to
scale. The Conditions for Considering Granting a Special Permit were reviewed and voted on.
Julie Weil made a motion to grant the Special Permit and Robert Francisco seconded the
motion. 3 yes votes and 1 no vote the motion carried. Atty. Braymer will put the Resolution
together that includes the conditions for approval of the Special Permit. This Special Permit
will be forwarded to the Montgomery County Planning Board for their approval on August 8,
2025 and then to the Town of Mohawk Board for approval on September 11, 2025. Mr. Rera
will need to go back to the TOM Planning Board for final approval. Julie Weil



made a motion to approve the Resolution with conditions and Robert Francisco seconded the
motion. All were in favor. None opposed.

Site Plan Applications were approved for both Mohawk Equipment Repair LLC and Mohawk
Valley Carports; Pole Barns and Equipment Sales at the August 19, 2025 TOM Planning Board
Meeting.

Julie Weil made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Robert Francisco seconded the motion.
All were in favor. None opposed. The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.



Mohawl¢ Equipment & Repair

Owned by: Amanda and James Carroil

Location: 146 Barker Rd, Fonda, NY

Business Name: Mohawk Equipment & Repair, LLC
Zoning District; Agricultural

SBL- Parcel ID 33.-1-18

Business Overview

Mchawk Equipment & Repair is a small, family-run repalr service hased at our home on Barker Road, We specialize in
servicing and repairing small engines and equipment commonly used on rural properties—including riding mowers, push
mowers, rototillers, chainsaws, and similar toots.

While we are just getting started, our business is geared toward supporting local farmers and rural landowners, with fair,
accessible pricing and services tailored to the needs of this community.

Business Operations

~ Appointment Onty: No wall-in traffic. Customers must schedule drop-offs or pickups.

- No Commetrcial Signage: None at this tima; any future signage will go through the proper process.

- Low Veolume: We typically have 24 pieces of equipment on-site at any one time,

- Limited Hours: James currentty works a full-time job, so repair work is limited to a few hours in the afternoons after 2:30 PM
on weekdays (typically until 8 PM), and intermittently on weekends between 8 AM and 8 PM,

- Quiet & Raspectful: All work is done during normal daytime hours with care to minimize noise and disruption.

- Flexible Pickup/Drop-off Options: We offer trailer transport for those who cannot bring their equipment directly.

- Family Operated: The business is operated solely by Amanda and James Catroll.

Zoning Relevance / Agricultural Intent
While we have not yet serviced squipment directly from active farms, our service is built to meet that need.

Jarmes has over a decade of hands-on experience working with agricultural and logging equipment through companias such as
Hudson River Tractor, Emrick Sales & Service, and Ground Equipment Inc,

Our goal is to become a reliable local option for farm equipment repair, bridging a service gap fot atea farmers and rural
residents,

Long-Term Vision

As we grow, we may apply for:

- Modest signage for visibility

- Light outdoor storage (e.g., scrap equipment area)

- Official dealership or supplier connections {e.g., Rotary Corp or Stihl)

Any changas will follow appropriate zoning and planning procedures.

Closing Statement

We appreciate the opporiunity to explain our plans. Mohawk Equipment & Repair is a small, commuhity-focused business that
aims to support the rural and agricultural character of our area. We are committed to growing responsibly and respectfully,
with services desighed to benefit the local community.




Donor equipment must be stored inside lean- In case a piece of equipment cannot inside the

to/barn or behind garage out of view from the lean-to or barn, one piece of equipment may
road. be stored on the north side of the barn

Max 4 pieces of
small equipment
beside & in fron —
4 of barn when being repain

746 Barker Rd

Recently viewed




Mohawk Equipment & Repair, LLC

Equipment Washing & Spill Containment Plan
Location: 146 Barker Rd, Fonda, NY 12068
Prepared by: Amanda & James Carroll

Proximity to Waterbody: Within 500 feet

1. Purpose

This plan outlines the procedures used at Mohawk Equipment & Repair to responsibly
manage potential runoff and fluid spills while washing or servicing equipment near a
waterbody.

2. Washing Area Design

« Surface: Alevel, compacted gravel pad will be used for all outdoor equipment
washing. ‘

s Dirainage: The pad will be flat or slightly bowl-shaped to contain water and allow it to
soak stowly into the gravel.

+ Location: The pad is located at least 50 feet away from any slope, ditch, or
waterbody to reduce the risk of runoff.

3. Wash Procedures

» Soap Use: No detergents will be used unless necessary. When needed, only
hiodegradable, phosphate-free soaps will be applied.

« |nitial Cleaning: Equipment with visible oil, grease, or fuel leaks will be wiped clean
with absorbent pads or rags before washing.

« Rinse Water: Wash water will remain onsite and be allowed to soak into the gravel
pad. It will not enter storm drains, ditches, or waterways,

« Qil Control: Absorbent pads or materials will be used on the gravelif any fluids are
expected. These will be disposed of properly.



4. Spill Prevention & Response

« Spill Kits: At least one spill response kit will be kept in the garage and one in any
mobile service vehicle.

o Secondary Containment: Fluids such as oit and gas will be stored in labeled
containers with spill trays or on cil-resistant shelves,

« Spill Response Steps:

Stop the source,

Contain the spill using absorbents or berms.

Clean up and dispose of used materials properly.

Report any spill over 5 gallons or that reaches soil or water to the NYS Spitl

Hotline: 1-800-457-7362,

A=

5. Recordkeeping {(Simple Logbook)

« Abasic logbook (digital or paper) will be kept to record:
o Inspection of the gravet wash area and spill kits (monthly)
o Anyspill responses
o Anyfluid-related maintenance events

« Sample entry:

7/16/25 — Checked gravel pad, no runoff or pooling. Spill kit in garage still fully
stocked.

6. Waste Disposal

« Used absorbents and rags will be sealed in bags and stored until disposal at a local
HHW event.

« Oily wash water, if collected, will be stored in a sealed 5-gallon bucket labeled
“Wash Water - Hazardous” and brought to the next Montgomery County Household
Hazardous Waste (HHW) Event.

« Residents can contact Montgomery County Solid Waste at (518) 853-8174 to
confirm upcoming HHW drop-off dates (usually held annhually in summer).

7. Annual Review

This plan will be reviewad annually each spring or as operations expand. Adjustments will
he made to remain compliant with local and state environmental guidelines.



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Permits, Region 4

1130 Nosth Westcott Road, Schenectady, NY 12306-2014
P; (518) 357-2069 | F: (518) 357-2593

www.clec.ny.gov

July 16, 2025

Stanley F. Waddle

Town of Mohawk

Building and Zoning Code Enforcement
P.O. Box 415

2-4 Park Street

Fonda, NY 12068

Emailed to: zohina@townofmohawk. het

Re: Lead Agency Coordination Response
Amanda and James Carroll
Mohawk Equipment and Repair
146 Barker Road
Town of Fonda, Montgomery County

Dear Stanley Waddle:

This letter responds to your correspondence received on July 7, 2025, regarding
lead agency coordination for the project referenced herein, under Article 8 (State
Environmental Quality Review — SEQR) of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6
NYCRR Part 617. The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (the
DEC) has the following interest in this project:

Name of Action: Mohawk Equipment and Repair
DEC Contact Person: Maranda Welch, Environmental Analyst |
SEQR Classification: K Unlisted

DEC Position: Based on the information provided:

] DEC has no objection to your agency assuming lead agency status for this action.
*The DEC must be notified immediately if the project/proposed action scope changes,
or the EAF is revised.

Additional Information

Ground Disturbance

It does not appear that ground disturbance is currently proposed. Should this change, please
reach out to the Division of Environmental Permits again as the site is within a
Cultural Resource area and Agricultural District.

NEW
YORK
STATE

Department of
Environmental
Conservation




Stanley Waddle
July 16, 2025
Page 2

Please feel free to contact me by e-mail at maranda.welch@dec.ny.gov or by telephone at
(518) 357-2448 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Dareni. 7/\),,&&,

Maranda Welch
Environmental Analyst |

Encl.; Project Location & NYS Resaurces Map

Department of
Environmental
Canservation

NEW
YORK
TATE




RESOLUTION GRANTING AREA YARIANCES FOR
Mohawk Equipment & Repair, LLC
146 Barker Road, Fonda
(Amanda and James Carroll)

WHEREAS, an application for area variances has been filed with the
Sccretary of Zoning Board of Appeals by the owner of the properly located at 146
Barker Road Fonda (tax map no. 33.-1-18), owned by Amanda and James Carroll,

for area variances from the minimum lot size and from the minimum lot frontage,
and

WHEREAS, the action is considered an unlisted action pursuani to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Planning Board is the lead agency for this

coordinated review and the Planning Board issued a negative declaration on July 15, 2025;
and

WHEREAS, after due Notice a Public Hearing was held by the Zoning
Board of Appeals on July 24, 2025 at 6:30 P.M. at the Town Offices at the
intersection of Park Street and Broadway in the Village of Fonda, New York and
at which time the Zoning Board of Appeals heard comments from no members of
the public regarding the requests for area variances, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals considered the application at its
meeting on July 24, 2025; and

WHEREAS, all testimony and evidence has been carefully considered by
the Board and the following pertinent facts and considerations noted:

1. The action involves the use of the property for agricultural small machine
repair and sales. The site is located in the A-Agricultural zoning district.

2. The approximately 1-acre property with 201 fect of road frontage does not
meet the minimum lot size (130,000 square feet) or the minimum lot frontage
(300 feet) required by the zoning code for the intended use in the A-Agricultural
zoning district. Accordingly, the applicant has requested area variances from
these two requirements.

3. The requested variances for the property will NOT produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood, or a detriment to nearby property

owWners.,

4. There are NO other feasible alternatives for the applicant to achieve the
proposed use of the site without the requested variances.

5. The requested area variances ARE substantial in this instance,




6. The requested variances will NOT have an adverse effect or impacl on physical
or environmental conditions of the area,

7. The Board detenmined that the difficulty was NOT sell-created.

THEREFORE, after due deliberation, and weighing the five factors for
determining area variances, it is hereby RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of
Appeals grants the requested area variances by unanimous approval; and the
Zoning Board of Appeals imposed no conditions on the approval.

Dated: Wﬁ/f ﬂ’UQE WQ&C@

Zoning Board Chairman




RESOLUTION GRANTING SPECIAL USE PERMIT FFOR
Mohawk Equipment & Repair, LL.C
I46 Barker Road, Fonda
(Amanda and James Carroll)

WHEREAS, an application for a special use permit has been filed with the
Secretary of Zoning Board of Appeals by Amanda and James Carroll [or the
property located at 146 Barker Road Fonda (tax map no. 33.-1-18), owned by
Amanda and James Carroll, for an agricultural small machine repair and sales
shop, and

WHEREAS, the action is considered an unlisted action pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Planning Board is the lead agency for this
coordinated review and the Planning Board issucd a negative declaration on July 15, 2025;
and

WHEREAS, after due Notice a Public Hearing was held by the Zoning
Board of Appeals on July 24, 2025 at 6:30 P.M. at the Town Offices at the
intersection of Park Street and Broadway in the Village of Fonda, New York and
at which time the Zoning Board of Appeals considered the application, and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals constdered the application at its
meeting on July 24, 2025; and

WHEREAS, all testimony and evidence has been carefully considered by
the Board and the following pertinent facts and considerations noted:

1. The applicant proposes to use the property for the repair and sales of small
agricultural equipment. The site is located in the A-Agricultural zoning
district where such usc is allowed by special permit from the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

2. The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the propoescd project, under the
given circumstances specific to this property, is not injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare as a result of the
Board’s consideration of the relevant factors in the Zoning Code and the
following findings:

+ The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposed use was in
harmony with and will promote the general purposes and intent of
the Zoning Law and the hcalth, welfare and safety of the Town and
its residents.

 The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposcd usc is
appropriately located.




« The Zoning Board of Appeals finds the proposed use has adequate
off-street parking to handle expected use.

* The Zoning Board of Appeals finds that the proposed use will be
compatible with the character of the neighborhood, the area, the zoning
district, surrounding property values; and that environmental and natural
resources of the area (onsite and offsite) are reasonably safeguarded, and
the proposed use will not unduly prohibit or discourage future planned
growth in the arca,

+ The Zoning Board of Appeals finds the proposed use will not cause
undue traffic hazards or congestion.

THEREFORE, after due deliberation, and weighing the factors for
granting a special permit, it is hereby RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of
Appeals grants the requested special use permit, subject to all applicable
federal, state and local requirements; and

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the project is subject to the
following conditions: (1) there may be up to four pieces of small equipment at
a time at the property, which will be located beside and in front of the barn
when being repaired and the equipment will be stored inside the leanto or
inside the barn except when repairs are actively taking place; (2) in the event
that a piece of equipment cannot fit inside the leanto or barn, one piece of
equipment may be stored temporarily on the north side of the barn (on the
opposite side of the barn from the leanto); (3) there may be storage of small
equipment parts that are use for repairing the equipment (“donor parts™), but
the donor parts must be stored inside the leanto/barn or behind the garage, so
that the storage of the donor parts is out of public view.

Dated: Q%Miﬁ} ) 2008

Henry Ajaujo
Zoning Board Chairman



	Planning Meeting Notice
	RE:  Planning Board Meeting

	9-8-25 Agenda
	August Planning Meeting Minutes
	TOA Referral-4
	toa
	rera
	carroll

